
City of Swartz Creek 
AGENDA 

 Regular Council Meeting, Monday, March 8, 2021, 7:00 P.M. 
Paul D. Bueche Municipal Building, 8083 Civic Drive Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473 

THIS WILL BE A HYBRID MEETING, WITH UP TO 25 PERSONS IN THE CITY COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS AND TWO-WAY COMMUNCIATION VIA THE ZOOM APPLICATION.  

PLEASE NOTIFY THE CITY CLERK OF YOUR INTENTION TO ATTEND IN PERSON 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. INVOCATION:

3. ROLL CALL:

4. MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES:
4A. Council Meeting of February 22, 2021 MOTION Pg. 27 

5. APPROVE AGENDA:
5A. Proposed / Amended Agenda MOTION Pg. 1 

6. REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS:
6A. City Manager’s Report MOTION Pg. 8 
6B. Staff Reports & Meeting Minutes Pg. 31 
6C. Tree Removal Bids and Recommendation Pg. 58 
6D. Miller Road Design Proposal Pg. 69 
6E. Waste Bids Pg. 72 
6F.  Senior Center Lease Pg. 323 
6G.  Board of Review Posting Pg. 330 
6H.  Annual Cross Connection Report Pg. 331 
6I.  New State Capacity Limits Pg. 333 

7. MEETING OPENED TO THE PUBLIC:
7A. General Public Comments

8. COUNCIL BUSINESS:
8A. Tree Removal Bids RESO Pg. 23 
8B. Waste Collection Ad Hoc Committee RESO Pg. 24 
8C. Miller Road Design Proposal RESO Pg. 25 

9. MEETING OPENED TO THE PUBLIC:

10. REMARKS BY COUNCILMEMBERS:

11. ADJOURNMENT: MOTION Pg. 26 

Next Month Calendar   
Downtown Development Authority: Thursday, March 11, 2021, 6:00 p.m., PDBMB Cancelled 
Fire Board: Monday, March 15, 2021, 6:00 p.m., (Virtual) 
Zoning Board of Appeals: Wednesday, March 17, 2021, 6:00 p.m., PDBMB (Virtual) 
City Council:   Monday, March 22, 2021, 7:00 p.m., PDBMB (Virtual)
Metro Police Board: Wednesday, March 24, 2021, 10:00 a.m., (Virtual) 
Planning Commission:   Tuesday, April 6, 2021, 7:00 p.m., PDBMB (Virtual) 
Park Board:   Wednesday, April 7, 2021, 5:30 p.m., PDBMB (Virtual)
City Council:   Monday, April 12, 2021, 7:00 p.m., PDBMB (Virtual) 

City Council Packet 1 March 8, 2021



City of Swartz Creek Mission Statement 
The City shall provide a full range of public services in a professional and competent manner, 
assuring that the needs of our constituents are met in an effective and fiscally responsible manner, 
thus promoting a high standard of community life.  
 

City of Swartz Creek Values 
The City of Swartz Creek’s Mission Statement is guided by a set of values which serve as a common 
operating basis for all City employees. These values provide a common understanding of 
responsibilities and expectations that enable the City to achieve its overall mission. The City’s values 
are as follows:  
 
Honesty, Integrity and Fairness  
The City expects and values trust, openness, honesty and integrity in the words and actions of its 
employees. All employees, officials, and elected officials are expected to interact with each other 
openly and honestly and display ethical behavior while performing his/her job responsibilities. 
Administrators and department heads shall develop and cultivate a work environment in which 
employees feel valued and recognize that each individual is an integral component in accomplishing 
the mission of the City.  
 
Fiscal Responsibility  
Budget awareness is to be exercised on a continual basis. All employees are expected to be 
conscientious of and adhere to mandated budgets and spending plans.  
 
Public Service  
The goal of the City is to serve the public. This responsibility includes providing a wide range of 
services to the community in a timely and cost-effective manner.  
 
Embrace Employee Diversity and Employee Contribution, Development and Safety  
The City is an equal opportunity employer and encourages diversity in its work force, recognizing 
that each employee has unlimited potential to become a productive member of the City’s team. Each 
employee will be treated with the level of respect that will allow that individual to achieve his/her full 
potential as a contributing member of the City staff. The City also strives to provide a safe and secure 
work environment that enables employees to function at his/her peak performance level. 
Professional growth opportunities, as well as teamwork, are promoted through the sharing of ideas 
and resources. Employees are recognized for his/her dedication and commitment to excellence. 
 
Expect Excellence  
The City values and expects excellence from all employees. Just "doing the job" is not enough; 
rather, it is expected that employees will consistently search for more effective ways of meeting the 
City's goals.  
 
Respect the Dignity of Others  
Employees shall be professional and show respect to each other and to the public.  
 
Promote Protective Thinking and Innovative Suggestions  
Employees shall take the responsibility to look for and advocate new ways of continuously improving 
the services offered by the City. It is expected that employees will perform to the best of his/her 
abilities and shall be responsible for his/her behavior and for fulfilling the professional commitments 
they make. Administrators and department heads shall encourage proactive thinking and embrace 
innovative suggestions from employees. 
 
 
 

City Council Packet 2 March 8, 2021



CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK 
VIRTUAL REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING ACCESS INSTRUCTIONS 

MONDAY, MARCH 8, 2021, 7:00 P.M. 
 
The regular virtual meeting of the City of Swartz Creek city council is scheduled for March 8, 2021 
starting at 7:00 p.m. and will be conducted virtually (online and/or by phone), due to health concerns 
surrounding Coronavirus/COVID-19 and rules promulgated by the Michigan Department of Health and 
Human Services. 
 
To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), any citizen requesting accommodation 
to attend this meeting, and/or to obtain the notice in alternate formats, please contact Connie Olger, 
810-429-2766 48 hours prior to meeting,   
 

Zoom Instructions for Participants 
 
To join the conference by phone: 
 

1. On your phone, dial the teleconferencing number provided below.  
2. Enter the Meeting ID number (also provided below) when prompted using your touch-tone 

(DTMF) keypad. 
 
Before a videoconference: 
 

1. You will need a computer, tablet, or smartphone with speaker or headphones.  You will 
have the opportunity to check your audio immediately upon joining a meeting. 

2. Details, phone numbers, and links to videoconference or conference call is provide below.  
The details include a link to “Join via computer” as well as phone numbers for a 
conference call option.  It will also include the 9-digit Meeting ID. 
 

To join the videoconference: 
   

1. At the start time of your meeting, enter the link to join via computer. You may be instructed 
to download the Zoom application. 

2. You have an opportunity to test your audio at this point by clicking on “Test Computer 
Audio.”  Once you are satisfied that your audio works, click on “Join audio by computer.” 

 
You may also join a meeting without the link by going to join.zoom.us on any browser and entering 
the Meeting ID provided below. 
 
If you are having trouble hearing the meeting, you can join via telephone while remaining on the video 
conference: 
 

1. On your phone, dial the teleconferencing number provided below. 
2. Enter the Meeting ID number (also provided below) when prompted using your touchtone 

(DMTF) keypad. 
3. If you have already joined the meeting via computer, you will have the option to enter your 

participant ID to be associated with your computer. 
 
Participant controls in the lower left corner of the Zoom screen: 
 

City Council Packet 3 March 8, 2021



 
 
Using the icons in the lower left corner of the Zoom screen you can: 

 Mute/Unmute your microphone (far left) 
 Turn on/off camera (“Start/Stop Video”) 
 Invite other participants 
 View participant list-opens a pop-out screen that includes a “Raise Hand” icon that you may 

use to raise a virtual hand during Call to the Public 
 Change your screen name that is seen in the participant list and video window 
 Share your screen 

 
Somewhere (usually upper right corner on your computer screen) on your Zoom screen you will also 
see a choice to toggle between “speaker” and “gallery” view. “Speaker view” show the active speaker. 
 
Connie Olger is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: Swartz Creek City Council Meeting 
Time: March 8, 2021 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83096401128 
 
Meeting ID: 830 9640 1128 
 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,83096401128# US (Washington DC) 
+13126266799,,83096401128# US (Chicago) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
 
Meeting ID: 830 9640 1128 
 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kz4Jb4etg 
 
If you have any further questions or concern, please contact 810-429-2766 or email 
colger@cityofswartzcreek.org.   
A copy of this notice will be posted at City Hall, 8083 Civic Drive, Swartz Creek, Michigan.  
 

 
 
 
 

City Council Packet 4 March 8, 2021

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83096401128
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kz4Jb4etg
mailto:colger@cityofswartzcreek.org


CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK 
VIRTUAL (ELECTRONIC) MEETING RULES AND PROCEDURES 

 
In order to conduct an effective, open, accessible, and professional meeting, the following 
protocols shall apply. These protocols are derived from the standard practices of Swartz Creek 
public meetings, Roberts Rules of Order, the City Council General Operating Procedures, and 
other public board & commission procedures. These procedures are adopted to govern 
participation by staff, councilpersons and members of the public in all City meetings held 
electronically pursuant to PA 228 of 2020. Note that these protocols do not replace or eliminate 
established procedures or practices. Their purpose is to augment standing expectations so 
that practices can be adapted to a virtual meeting format.  
 
The following shall apply to virtual meetings of the city’s public bodies that are held in 
accordance with the Open Meetings Act. 
 

1. Meetings of the City Council, Planning Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals, 
Downtown Development Authority, Park Board, or committees thereunder may meet 
electronically or permit electronic participation in such meetings insofar as (1) the 
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services restricts the number of persons 
who can gather indoors due to the COVID-19 pandemic; (2) persons have an illness, 
injury, disability or other health-related condition that poses a risk to the personal 
health or safety of members of the public or the public body if they were to participate 
in person; or (3) there is in place a statewide or local state of emergency or state of 
disaster declared pursuant to law or charter by the governor or other person 
authorized to declare a state of emergency or disaster. 

 
2. All meetings held hereunder must provide for two-way communication so that 

members of the public body can hear and respond to members of the general public, 
and vice versa. 

 
3. Members of the public body who participate remotely must announce at the outset 

of the meeting that he/she is in fact attending the meeting remotely and by further 
identifying the specific physical location (by county, township, village and state) 
where he/she is located.  The meeting minutes must include this information. 

 
4. Notice of any meeting held electronically must be posted at the City Offices at least 

18 hours before the meeting begins and must clearly explain the following: 
 

(a) why the public body is meeting electronically; 
 
(b) how members of the public may participate in the meeting electronically, 
including the specific telephone number, internet address or similar log-in 
information needed to participate in the meeting; 
 
(c) how members of the public may contact members of the public body to 
provide input or ask questions on any business that will come before the public 
body at the meeting; 
 
(d) how persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting. 

City Council Packet 5 March 8, 2021



 
5. The notice identified above must also be posted on the City’s website homepage or 

on a separate webpage dedicated to public notices for non-regularly scheduled or 
electronic public meetings that is accessible through a prominent and conspicuous 
link on the website’s homepage that clearly describes the meeting’s purpose. 

 
6. The City must also post on the City website an agenda of the meeting at least 2 

hours before the meeting begins. 
 
7. Members of the public may offer comment only when the Chair recognizes them and 

under rules established by the City. 
 
8. Members of the public who participate in a meeting held electronically may be 

excluded from participation in a closed session that is convened and held in 
compliance with the Open Meetings Act.  

 
MAINTAINING ORDER 
 
Public body members and all individuals participating shall preserve order and shall do 
nothing to interrupt or delay the proceedings of public body. 
 
All speakers shall identify themselves prior to each comment that follows another 
speaker, and they shall also indicate termination of their comment. For example, “Adam 
Zettel speaking. There were no new water main breaks to report last month. That is all.” 
 
Any participants found to disrupt a meeting shall be promptly removed by the city clerk 
or by order of the Mayor. Profanity in visual or auditory form is prohibited.  
 
The public body members, participating staff, and recognized 
staff/consultants/presenters shall be the only participants not muted by default. All other 
members must request to speak by raising their digital hand on the virtual application or 
by dialing *9 on their phone, if applicable.  
 
MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS 

 
All Motions and Resolutions, whenever possible, shall be pre-written and in the positive, 
meaning yes is approved and no is defeated.  All motions shall require support.  A public 
body member whom reads/moves for a motion may oppose, argue against or vote no 
on the motion.   

 
PUBLIC ADDRESS OF COUNCIL 

 
The public shall be allowed to address a public body under the following conditions: 

 
1. Each person who wishes to address the public body will be first recognized by 

the Mayor or Chair and requested to state his / her name and address. This 
applies to staff, petitioners, consultants, and similar participants.  

2. Individuals shall seek to be recognized by raising their digital hand as appropriate 
on the digital application.  

City Council Packet 6 March 8, 2021



3. Petitioners are encouraged to appropriately identify their digital presence so they 
can be easily recognized during business. If you intend to call in only, please 
notify the clerk in advance of your phone number. 

4. The city clerk shall unmute participants and the members of the public based 
upon the direction of the mayor or chair. Participants not recognized for this 
purpose shall be muted by default, including staff, petitioners, and consultants.  

5. Individuals shall be allowed five (5) minutes to address the public body, unless 
special permission is otherwise requested and granted by the Mayor or Chair. 

6. There shall be no questioning of speakers by the audience; however, the public 
body, upon recognition of the Mayor or Chair, may question the speaker. 

7. No one shall be allowed to address the public body more than once unless 
special permission is requested, and granted by the Mayor or Chair. 

8. One spokesperson for a group attending together will be allowed five (5) minutes 
to address the public body unless special permission has been requested, and 
granted by the Mayor or Chair. 

9. Those addressing the public body shall refrain from being repetitive of information 
already presented. 

10. All comments and / or questions shall be directed to and through the Mayor or 
Chair. 

11. Public comments (those not on the agenda as speakers, petitioners, staff, and 
consultants) are reserved for the two “Public Comment” sections of the agenda 
and public hearings.  

 
VOTING RECORD OF PUBLIC BODIES 

 
All motions, ordinances, and resolutions shall be taken by "YES" and "NO" voice vote 
and the vote of each member entered upon the journal. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Council Packet 7 March 8, 2021



City of Swartz Creek 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

Regular Council Meeting of Monday, March 8, 2021 - 7:00 P.M. 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor, Mayor Pro-Tem & Council Members 
FROM: Adam Zettel, City Manager 
DATE:   March 3, 2021 
 
ROUTINE BUSINESS – REVISITED ISSUES / PROJECTS 
 
 MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL APPEALS (No Change in Status) 

We have an appeal filed for an office at 5376 Miller Road. An appraisal for this property 
has been completed by Kevin Groves Appraisals, Inc. We have a hearing date, but 
may be able to settle beforehand based upon our data. I will keep the council informed 
on the progress of this appeal.  
 
Another appeal is for Family Farm and Home. This is part of a disturbing trend we are 
hearing about in which businesses use the economy of the COVID year to set their 
taxable values substantially lower, knowing that they cannot improve with the economy 
during a rebound (Proposal A). What is more disturbing is that some industries saw 
banner years, fast food and yard/hardware among them, however the appeals are still 
coming in.  
 

 STREETS (See Individual Category) 
 2020-2023 TRAFFIC IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) (Business Item) 

Morrish Road is slated for 2022 federal funding. Note that the total scope of the 
project is around $1,050,000, with 20% being the city’s contribution.  
 
The city has committed the match portion to this project, which is 80-20. The project 
is slated to be complete in 2022, one year after the water main installation in this 
area. We are proceeding with preliminary engineering for this project. The 
engineers have included work scope regarding our desire to widen Paul Fortino to 
the north so that a left turn lane may be added. We expect this will occur whether 
or not the townhome project proceeds.  
 
In addition, we expect to ramp up with the next round of TIP submissions. This is 
the phase in which we request funding of specific major streets through the federal 
programs next three year cycle. Andy and I have been working on a strategy, and 
we believe we have no choice but to submit Miller Road (Morrish to N. Seymour) 
and ONLY this segment. In the past, we have submitted other major streets as 
backup. While they have been funded (Morrish and Fairchild), we have not been 
adequately addressing our largest and most crucial asset.  
 
As such, we propose completing PE for Miller Road early and keeping it as a 
standby project for other unspent TIP funds in the county (e.g. if the GCRC or 
another community in Genesee receives funding for a project but cannot complete 
it for some reason, a ‘shovel-ready’ project can take its place). Doing so will put our 
project on stand by and also demonstrate to the selection committee the degree of 

City Council Packet 8 March 8, 2021



our commitment to having Miller Road funded in the next cycle. We now have a 
proposal for this work. I recommend proceeding. The design needs to be complete 
anyway, and doing it sooner may open more doors for funding.  
 
Lastly, the county has put Miller and Elms intersection on a short list for potential 
roundabout candidates. It is unclear if there will be any additional funds (safety, air 
quality, or other). However, we are taking the first steps to take this into 
consideration. This intersection certainly poses some safety and efficiency issues.  
 

 STREET PROJECT UPDATES (Update) 
This is a standing section of the report on the status of streets as it relates to our 
dedicated levy, 20 year plan, ongoing projects, state funding, and committee work. 
Information from previous reports can be found in prior city council packets.  

 
Chelmsford and Oakview (to Seymour) will be completed this year. Forestry work 
has already commenced, and we have communicated the schedule and impact 
letters to residents.  
 
The city accepted the low bid by Glaeser Dawes for 2020 and 2021 work projects, 
including our street reconstruction projects.  This is the company that completed 
the first three phases of the street/water main reconstruction projects in the city 
since 2017.  
 
Lighting contracts with Consumers Energy have been approved.  
 
Mr. Harris and I will be working with OHM to ascertain what preventative 
maintenance projects or rehabilitation projects might be added to 2021 and beyond.  
 

 WATER – SEWER ISSUES PENDING (See Individual Category) 
 SEWER REHABILITATION PROGRAM (No Change in Status) 

We are ramping up for a new slate of inspections, cleaning, and lining. Revenues 
and fund balance are still adequate for an aggressive program. This is true even 
with the added expense of the District 3 expansion. All of this is good because we 
have learned that there is more clay pipe in the system than we originally thought, 
including Springbrook.  
 
With that said, we are going to include more routine cleanings and inspections on 
an annual basis. Previously, these were limited to inspections in our capital 
improvement program or to high grease/high problem areas. However, we would 
like to revisit lines every 10 years instead of every 20. For select lines, the frequency 
is as high as one year.  
 
Andy and our contractor will be compiling a list of projects for this coming year. This 
may result in budgetary adjustments. However, the funds and work are both 
present, so we wish to proceed. 
 
Note that we also intend to apply for funds that may help with storm sewer 
disconnections. This is part of the massive Inflow and Infiltration (I&I) program that 
the county must undertake. I&I enables stormwater to enter the sanitary sewer and 

City Council Packet 9 March 8, 2021



results in high volumes (up to 10x normal flow), which impact the treatment facility 
and transmission lines can be overwhelmed. As such, we have been working to 
eliminate I&I by lining clay pipes, sealing manholes, and removing direct inflow 
(home weep tile, business roof drains, etc.). 
 
We hope to secure the noted grant to be able to eliminate weep tile connections as 
we come across them. Most of them are in Winchester Village, and they are 
responsible for most of our I&I. While our I&I is not relatively bad, it can still cause 
problems. The grant could save a homeowner up to $10,000 for such a 
disconnection.  
 
We continue to work on GIS mapping updates for all sewer system attributes.  
 

 SEWER CAPACITY INITIATIVE (Update) 
The Springbrook easement has been approved, and county reviews of the project 
are underway. Bidding is not too far off.  
 
The previous report follows: 
 
ROWE has a potential solution for the district three capacity problem. They 
recommend a by-pass of specific portions of the collection system that function as 
a choke point through the installation of a larger capacity sewer line. This will require 
a sizable construction effort, approaching $500,000. It will also require cooperation 
with Springbrook Home Owners Association, the United Methodist Church, and the 
Masonic Lodge. I am hopeful all those property owners will be agreeable and have 
been communicating with all three groups, with positive feedback. 
 
Rowe has begun their design. We would like to perform this work in 2021. Once 
crews can begin work, they will survey the area and prepare engineering 
documents that will get us to bid.  
 
Concerning inflow and infiltration (I&I), the county met with communities about the 
current status and long term solutions for the sanitary sewer systems. This is 
something we have been actively reducing for years through manhole water 
proofing and pipe lining. However, there are still issues, and the higher levels of 
government are pushing hard to reduce I&I.  

 
In pursuing the ‘general permit’ that is issued by EGLE, the county will be mandating 
targets for I&I reduction. We do not know what this will look like for our community 
since many things come into play, including the current wet weather ratio, the ability 
of surface water management to effectively remove water from problem areas, and 
the capacity of the county interceptor. A plan is expected to be crafted by 2022. I 
will keep the council informed.  
 

 WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT - USDA (Update) 
OHM is working on an application for another round of USDA grant/loans. This will 
help us afford the remainder of the Winchester Village Streets: 
 

Greenleaf 

City Council Packet 10 March 8, 2021



Winshall 
Durwood 
Norbury 
Whitney 
Seymour (South of Miller) 

 
If we are going to do this, we may need to skip a street reconstruction in 2022 so 
that the USDA process is ready to go. The upside is that 2023 and 2024 could see 
the total completion of all Village water main and streets. Doing so will also require 
another street bond. This is something we can probably arrange for ten years like 
we did with the first segment of road work.  
 
We are looking at the numbers now. The idea is to balance our reliable revenues 
with the cost of borrowing and the benefits of completing a larger scope of work in 
a timely manner. A proposal form OHM is in the packet. This is to conduct the 
application to USDA only. Design services will follow, and costs/fees associated 
with other services, such as legal, are separate.  
 
If the application is approved, we will know our obligations towards additional notes 
or access to grants. We can then formalize a workable financial and construction 
plan to finish the Village streets and water main. I have included a resolution to 
proceed and support this strongly. I think we have a lot to gain.  
 
Work is complete on:  
 
Oakview from Winston to Daval (Complete) 
Winston from Chesterfield to Oakview (Complete) 
Oxford Court (Complete) 
 
The majority of water main has been installed from Tallmadge to Dye however the 
Contractor will be returning this year to complete the connection near Dye Road 
and install water services.   
 
The water main installation on Bristol from Elms to Miller is nearing completion.  
Once main is complete and all tests have passed the Contractor will begin working 
on services along both Miller and Bristol Roads  There is one section of main on 
Miller near Dye that still needs to be installed.  That work will require a portion of 
Miller Road to be removed and will be completed this spring to minimize the amount 
of time of having an unpaved travel lane.   
 
The Contractor is going to begin tree removal in the Village in the next week or two 
when weather is accommodating.  The limits of removal will be on Oakview and 
Chelmsford from Daval to Seymour. 
 
UPDATE: MAIN ON CHELMSFORD, FROM WINSTON TO DAVAL, IS NOT 
BEING REPLACED BECAUSE IT WAS REPLACED IN 2000. 
 

City Council Packet 11 March 8, 2021



Chelmsford and Oakview (to Seymour) will be completed this year, along with the 
remainder of the water main work, which will include Morrish Road from Fortino to 
I-69 and Miller from Raubinger to Elms. 
 
Prior system report findings follow: 
 
The Genesee County Drain Commission - Water and Waste Services Division 
Water Master Plan, indicates they are considering a northern loop to provide 
redundancy and stability to the system. This is good news since Gaines and Clayton 
Township rely on the overstressed Miller line.  There is currently not any cost or 
participation information available. I will keep the council informed.  
 
The city has been working with the county to abandon the Dye Road water main in 
the vicinity of the rail line. Note that we are holding this action pending the master 
plan review. This line is prone to breaks, which can be very costly and dangerous 
near the rail spur.  The intention would be to connect our customers to the other 
side of the street, onto the county line. It appears the transition cost would be about 
$25,000. We will work with the county on this matter and report back on our findings. 

 
 WATER SYSTEM MASTER PLAN (No Change in Status) 

The city must complete a Water System Master Plan by mid-2021 for compliance 
with America’s Water Infrastructure Act of 2018 (AWIA). The city must also update 
a Risk and Resilience Assessment (RRA) and Emergency Response Plan (ERP). 
The Water System Master Plan will address the requirements of the Michigan 
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) Safe Drinking 
Water Act (Act 399) for both the Water Reliability Study (Part 12) and General Plan 
(Part 16) portions.  
 
This Water Master plan will ultimately be used by the City to address high-priority 
asset needs that are critical to the City’s infrastructure performance, hydraulic 
capacity, and planning for future capital and operating expenditures. The City last 
completed an update in 2013.  
 
Under AWIA, the RRA & ERP must certify to the Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) that the RRA has been completed by June 30, 2021. The certification that 
the ERP has been completed is due 6 months after RRA certification. The RRA 
identifies key water system assets and potential threats to those assets, and the 
Emergency Response Plan identifies the procedures and processes the City will 
employ to address the identified threats. 
 
The investigation and analysis to complete these tasks is highly sophisticated. As 
such, we have retained OHM to provide these studies and reports. They are at 
work on the matter. 
 

 UTILITY BILL PENALTIES, INTEREST, AND TURN OFFS (No Change in Status) 
We have decided to commence with utility bill penalties after the January billing 
payment date. We will send this notice out with all invoices and directly to those 
with outstanding balances. This does NOT mean that shut offs will occur. In fact, 

City Council Packet 12 March 8, 2021



the state does not allow shut offs due to COVID. We will be accepting payment 
plans on an extended basis that will go beyond the standard shut off time period.  
 
Again, we understand that there were allowances made to overcome hardships, so 
we do not wish to financially punish folks or take unreasonable action on collections 
or shut offs. However, we do need to move forward sooner or later. Further down 
the road, we shall need to consider if the outstanding balances will need to go on 
the July 2021 tax assessment roll, or if some delay will be necessary. We will keep 
the council informed.  
 

 HERITAGE VACANT LOTS (No Change in Status) 
The last of the lots acquired prior to the special assessment have been sold. We 
approved permits for single family homes on September 30th. The city also has two 
more lots that were acquired through the tax reversion process.   
 

 NEWSLETTER (No Change in Status) 
The January (winter) edition of the newsletter is out. Let us know what you think. 
 

 CONSTRUCTION & DEVELOPMENT UPDATE (See Individual Category) 
This will be a standing section of the report that provides a consolidated list for a brief 
status on public and private construction/developmental projects in the city. 

 
1. The city has been recommended for funding through the DNR Trust funds for 

2021 construction of the Genesee Valley Trail. The MDOT grant is 
conditionally awarded. We hope to combine this with the Safe Routes to School 
initiative for 2021 construction.  

2. (Update) The raceway owner appears ready to move on. The owner will be 
looking to repurpose the site and cooperate with our master plan process. See 
details below. 

3. Communities First has a purchase option for Mary Crapo. This option has 
apparently been extended by the School Board for one year as of this month. 
Their first application was denied. The zoning, site plan, and PILOT for the 40 
unit building conversion have been approved by the city. The land purchase 
and state approvals are still pending. The park board recommends against the 
lease unless terms are dramatically improved to allow flexible public use.  

4. The school bond passed and many improvements are expected in 2020 
throughout the district. Total investment for this effort will exceed $50 million 
over two to three years. Work has commenced on Syring and Elms School, as 
well as the high school athletic complex. Plans are being submitted for the 
Middle School. The schools in the city are in a rigorous state of improvement 
at the moment. It also appears that the school will be adding a walking path on 
their high school campus that should be integrated with other pedestrian 
features.  

5. Street repair in 2020 is complete. We will be completing the remainder of 
Chelmsford and Oakview to Seymour in 2021. The city also has grants and 
loans for about $5 million in water main work to occur between 2020 and 
2022. COVID 19 may put a stop to some or all work efforts. 

6. The Applecreek Station development of 48 townhomes is seeking final review 
by the county. These units range in size from 1,389 to 1,630 square feet, with 

City Council Packet 13 March 8, 2021



garages. Construction will occur on vacant land in the back of the development, 
by Springbrook Colony. Site engineering plans have just been submitted by the 
owner. Rents are expected to be about $1.00 per square foot (~ $1,600 a 
month) which matches rents in Winchester Village. This project is on hold 
pending the sewer relief project. 

7. (Update) The Brewer Condo Project is affirming that site plan with the 
Planning Commission in April (the site plan validity expired).  The master deed 
documents are also being finalized. Once done, the property can be transferred 
and building commenced. I expect to have the applicant submit a proposal for 
water and sewer connection fee waivers. The project was given site plan 
approval and tentative purchase agreement approval (July 22, 2019). This 
includes 15 townhome condos off Morrish Road in downtown. They are 
approximately 1,750 square feet, with two car garages and basements. 

8. The next Springbrook East phase is under construction. They have pulled 
their first home permit.  

 
 TRAILS (Update) 

We sent offers to GM and the other property owner, both of which have not granted 
needed easements for the trail construction. Our counsel indicates that we should hear 
a counter offer from the residential property owner. GM is communicating with us, and 
they indicate that we can expect an answer soon. Upon expiration of the offers, our 
counsel will take further steps. 
 
The DNR is recommending funding of the Trust Fund grant application in the amount 
of $300,000! This is fantastic news which should cover the absolute lion’s share of the 
construction amount. As always, the bids could come in high or construction change 
orders could add costs, but we are definitely in a good spot. I suspect high exposure 
will be $150,000 of local funds at this point. Hopefully, this will cover most of it! 
 
Concerning the trees that will need to be removed for this project, see the new business 
section of the packet.  The City accepted bids on 2/16/2021 for removal of trees within 
the project limits.  This work will be completed outside of the MDOT contract to allow 
for more flexibility with regard to contractor scheduling.   
 

 REDEVELOPMENT READY COMMUNITIES (No Change of Status) 
We are supposed to have a joint meeting of the council, planning commission, and 
DDA this calendar year. This is an obvious challenge to do in person with COVID, and 
might be even more difficult with a virtual meeting of the same group. Given the large 
amount of appointments that are due in the near future, compounded with our need to 
revisit the master plan, I am working with the state on solutions. They recommend we 
push this into early 2021. We could host a virtual workshop on master planning or 
otherwise bring the larger group together to host a state-of-the city style event. I will 
keep the council informed.  
 
There is a buyer for the Lovegrove Building. We met with them onsite. Though they 
have not yet closed on the property, it appears that they will soon. They have plans for 
relatively robust maintenance and upgrades at the property, and they would like to 
cooperate on parking, site access, and downtown events.  
 

City Council Packet 14 March 8, 2021



Though it does not appear they have any immediate plans to engage in a larger scale 
transformative project, I do believe they have some good users coming to the site and 
will be investing sufficient resources to bring the building up to functional expectations. 
I think this is a good step forward. 
 
We are still able to offer our RRC incentives. We will continue to work with property 
owners to educate and encourage them to consider the benefits of property 
enhancement and the incentives that can be leveraged to that end.  
 
I have had conversations with them and they are entertaining the possibility of 
transforming the property in accordance with the Request for Proposals. Either way, 
we will be moving forward, and I am confident they will act as positive change agents 
for the building and downtown! 
 

 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY USE (No Change of Status) 
I am seeking release from the buyers of tax reverted property on Wade. I am doing so 
because the council granted sale approval over one year ago, but the purchase 
agreements remain unsigned after numerous requests. We can look to reoffer the 
properties or allow time to mature the prospects more.  
 

 8002 MILLER (Update) 
The city attorney has proof of funds for a substantial rent payment. The next hearing is 
set for March 16. The attorney indicates that payment is forthcoming and the lease will 
be extended (it expired in November of 2020). We will report more as soon as we know 
more. 
 

 SCHOOL FACILITY PROPOSAL (No Change in Status) 
The school is continuing to work on most facilities. Major efforts underway include the 
admin building. Much site and building work at the city elementary schools is finishing 
up, as are the athletic facilities. More work on the high school and middle school 
campuses is slated for 2021. It appears there will be a series of trails near the high 
school campus.  
 

 CDBG (No Change in Status) 
Applications were submitted prior to the due date of January 15th. The amount of 
funding available for the 2022-2024 cycle is $42,025. 15% will go towards senior 
services and 85% will go towards new downtown residential neighborhood sidewalks.  
 
We have accepted bids for the purchase of decorative street signs. This project 
includes the purchase and installation of decorative street signs throughout the 
downtown area. We hope to proceed as soon as orders can be made. The bid is less 
than anticipated, which is always good. We will purchase the signs and look to seek 
reimbursement for reasonable labor and equipment costs related to installation by our 
crews. This should get us close to the available allotment.  
 

 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL (No Change of Status) 
A conditional award has been made by the MDOT! We have also funded and awarded 
engineering for this effort. This is a substantial grant for another $600,000+ for trails 
and walkways in the community! This will enable installation of paths near the middle 

City Council Packet 15 March 8, 2021



school, Elms, and Syring for student safety. These connections will also enhance our 
trail network.  
 

 GIS MAPS (No Change of Status) 
Staff is now able to edit the maps and accompanying data fields for our GIS system. 
This includes underground water, sewer, and storm facilities. We are also mapping 
basic street data. This system is going to be accessible by our staff anywhere in the 
city by mobile device and will enable locational support, as well as important 
maintenance and related data fields related to infrastructure.  
 
We are also exploring the use of work order applications with GIS that will save some 
time and better integrate data analytics for our infrastructure. Some of these features 
may be viewable by the public as well once we are established.  
 

 DISC GOLF (Update) 
A parking area with two drives has been installed. Site grading, including the extension 
of the eastern berm continues. In addition, Woodside Builders has donated some 
culverts for drain crossings. We expect to be purchasing baskets this fiscal year, and 
the enthusiasts appear able and willing to promote the course with a fundraiser this 
summer. 
 
The park board recommends the purchase of the baskets and pads using budgeted 
funds. This might enable us to hit the ground running in 2021. The difficulty comes from 
the usage of the site for water main construction staging. While Glaeser Dawes is doing 
a great service in providing this, they have a heavy footprint there and will continue to 
do so most of the 2021 warm months. This makes recreational use problematic.  
 

 WELL-HEAD SITE (Update) 
This has been dormant for about one year. I will remove this from future reports until 
such time that there is an update. The previous report follows: 
 
The potential user is still considering the city property. If they proceed, they will conduct 
a full title search, partial survey, and environmental analysis. They agree to share all 
of their findings in exchange for access. If there is still interest, they will need to secure 
zoning approval from Vernon Township in Shiawassee County. They will look to seek 
a letter of agreement with the city at some point during this process.  
 
With that said, no commitments have been made. The city council will still have ample 
opportunity to consider a tenant after a site design is completed and findings regarding 
water rights impact, zoning, and finance are considered. The previous report follows: 
 
For some time, we have known that our well-head in Shiawassee County is of minimal 
value. A sale seems unlikely due to its circumstances. If Project Tim were a go, things 
would be different. However, that appears unlikely. In the meantime, the old pump 
house and fencing should probably be removed to make sure there are no risk factors 
left on the site.  
 
As chance would have it, a company that provides high speed internet is interested in 
using this site for the purpose of installing a 25’ x 28’ enclosure with a satellite 

City Council Packet 16 March 8, 2021



transmitter for area residents. They are offering to pay $500/monthly to do so. They 
would also incur other incidental costs, including real and personal taxes that may be 
incurred. I am including their letter and concept plans. I indicated that the council may 
have an interest.   
 
This is up for discussion at the meeting [January 13, 2020]. The upside is income. The 
downside is that it might encumber the site with a user that could compromise a future 
use. Even so, we could probably mitigate this.  

 
 COVID 19 (Update) 

We can host meetings in person with up to 25 people! As such, we plan to hold all of 
our public meetings in the council chambers moving forward. We will also be using the 
improved tech of the chambers to host Zoom participants, who shall be able to hear 
and be heard by the in-person participants. See the attached notice for guidance on 
this new state order. 
 
Our operational status may see some small changes. We are still maintaining the two 
team approach to staffing city hall (limiting our staff numbers and hours of operation). 
However, some special duties/services may conflict with some staff taking well-earned 
personal time. In that case, we shall be blending members of the teams to maintain 
services and essential duties as needed. Mask, spacing, and sanitation protocols will 
be adhered to tot the best of our abilities. A split team approach shall still be the 
standard operating procedure for the time being.  

 
 8067 MILLER ROAD (Update) 

The planning commission continued their discussion on 8067 Miller Road at their 
March meeting. They recommend that the easement be secured for a future alley, 
which staff will begin working on immediately. We can order this up administratively 
from one of our approved engineers. They also recommend that the council consider 
marketing and sale of the house as a residence with an emphasis on its ability to be 
used for a home occupation (home business). Once the minutes are complete, I will 
bring the matter before the council to consider. This should be on March 22nd.  
 

 MASTER PLAN UPDATE (No Change in Status) 
The city master plan was last updated in 2016 and is expected to be revisited every 
five years. This provision could be as simple as accepting the plan as current and valid, 
or it could be as extensive as a complete rewrite.  
 
We need to get this process underway. There are two circumstances that should settle 
prior to commencing. We need a final disposition on the raceway, and we need a better 
open meeting environment. Once the raceway is known, we will have a better idea of 
the plan scope. We can then decide whether to do this in-house like last time or to 
contract the service out.  

 ORV ORDINANCE (No Change of Status) 
Per guidance from the city council, I am working with the attorney to draft an ordinance 
that would enable enclosed ORV’s on select streets (shoulders or 25 mph speed limits 
and under) under select circumstances (operator, ORV features, etc). When this is 
ready for review, we shall bring it to the council for discussion.  

City Council Packet 17 March 8, 2021



 
 RACEWAY (Update) 

The raceway owner is ready to move on. They are going to test the market for possible 
buyers and users of the site. We have been communicating with them concerning the 
city’s ability to provide services, specifically traffic to the site. We have also been 
stressing our desire to place low-impact uses there that compliment (or at least are not 
detrimental) to the adjacent properties.  
 
This conversation has led us away from high-traffic retail and apartment uses. We are 
leaning towards consideration of a modern light industrial park. This could provide daily 
users that complement the downtown and retail of the city, while having a low impact 
on services and the surrounding areas.  Of course, a site this size is likely to have 
multiple users and might still offer sites for hospitality, hotel, or condo space. We would 
need to work on a plan together to ascertain how the community should proceed.  
 
I also suspect that the owner will get potential buyers in the marijuana growing or 
production industries. This is something that the city considered when the five medical 
marijuana license types were decriminalized in Michigan. All such licenses were 
prohibited. With the impact of such sites (growing and production only; not retail) being 
observable in more and more Michigan communities, our community should revisit this 
as a potential springboard to getting the site functional.  
 

 SPRINGBROOK HYDRANT (Update) 
The association decided to hold off on hydrant replacement for the time being. It appears 
they will consult with their attorney for advice. I have forwarded them the utility 
agreement they have with the city. Since that time, I have spoken with their attorney. 
The association may revisit cost-sharing. The previous report follows: 
 
We have a cost to relocate the Springbrook hydrant. The homeowners association 
(HOA) is considering whether they find this work worth the effort to contribute half of the 
cost. At this point, they indicated that they do not, so we will consider this matter closed 
unless council wishes to revisit this. If the HOA has a change of heart, I suspect they 
will request that the city council cover the other half of the expense and proceed.  
 
Background: the water system in Springbrook was originally a private common area 
element of the association. At the request of the state regulatory agencies, the city took 
over the system about a decade ago. The city now owns, operates, and maintains the 
system. However, the city is not responsible for common area elements above or around 
the water system. The reason for this is that the construction of the system was not 
carried out to city standards. As such, the HOA is responsible for those features.  
 
This brings us to the hydrant. The hydrant exists about two inches from an existing 
driveway. This is a preexisting conflict that is getting new attention. The driveway cannot 
reasonable be relocated or reduced, but the hydrant can. However, given the terms of 
operation, the city should not bear responsibility for the apparent conflict between the 
public system and a common area element.  
 
With that said, the HOA has verbally inquired about the likelihood of sharing the burden. 
This is worth considering. As far as we can tell, this is the only such obvious conflict. 

City Council Packet 18 March 8, 2021



Moving the hydrant certainly makes sense and can reduce a future repair on our end. 
However, expending such dollars to eliminate a common element conflict sets a bad 
precedent. Therefore, splitting the cost may be a good compromise. I will report what 
the HOA decides. Council will then be able to make a decision. 
 

 FIRE DEPARTMENT SERVICES (No Change in Status) 
The fire department is proceeding with a detailed operational plan for implementation 
of medical runs. I expect we will see this again if/when there is a budget amendment 
required. If there is not such an amendment, good for them (and us)!  
 
The chief proposes a program would restrict medical responses to one or two fire 
personnel per run. This is a great reduction from some departments that have up to 
twenty people on the payroll for a call. The department would license two vehicles 
only.   After initial costs, which he is still investigating, he estimates a yearly increase 
of about $1500 a year per municipality. 

 
 OTHER COMMUNICATIONS & HAPPENINGS (See Individual Category) 

 
 MONTHLY REPORTS (Update) 

There are some routine reports included for your information. 
 

 SENIOR CENTER LEASE (Update) 
I am including the senior center lease. This is due to automatically renew this June, 
which is routine. However, if there are issues, now is the time to address such 
concerns. We have a good working relationship with the center and have no 
changes proposed for the lease. Let me know if you have comments or questions. 
  

 EGLE CROSS CONNECTION REPORT (Update) 
We have our 2020 cross connection report in the packet. This is for commercial 
only. There is nothing we see here that is remarkable. Hydrodesigns appears to be 
handling this service well.  
 

 BOARDS & COMMISSIONS (See Individual Category)  
 PLANNING COMMISSION (Update) 

The Planning Commission met on March 2, 2021.  They continued their discussion 
on 8067 Miller Road (above). The commission recommends that the easement be 
secured for a future alley, which staff will begin working on immediately. They also 
recommend that the council consider marketing and sale of the house as a 
residence with an emphasis on its ability to be used for a home occupation (home 
business).  
 
Once the minutes form the meeting are complete, I will bring the recommendation 
to the council to consider proceeding as recommended.   
 
The next meeting is April 6th and should be at city hall!  
 

 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (No Change in Status) 

City Council Packet 19 March 8, 2021



The DDA met on February 11. It took 25 minutes to get a quorum of 5 of 9 members. 
The board discussed current happenings and opted to seek a call for projects for 
the façade improvement program. Their next meeting is scheduled for March 11.  
 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (No Change of Status) 
There was a sign variance request heard at the January 20, 2021 meeting.  The 
LED wall sign at Letavis was approved as installed, condition upon the forfeiture of 
all ground sign rights.  
 

 PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION (Update) 
The Park Board met on March 3rd.  The park board spend some time discussing 
the disc golf course at Otterburn Park. Though the site will remain a staging area 
for the watermain work this summer, they wish to proceed with the purchase of the 
baskets. This is a budgeted item, and purchasing them will help us keep momentum 
going with the fundraising group and others that wish to see some progress this 
year. With the baskets in hand, we should be able to arrange for installation as soon 
as possible.  
 
The disc golf enthusiasts still plan to host a fundraiser at a temporary course in 
town. This could be at Elms Park, somewhere downtown during Hometown Days, 
or the Swartz Creek Golf Course (Genesee Valley is not interested). 
 
I am working with the enthusiasts to find the right equipment for our area. I should 
have something for council at the next meeting or two.  
 
Their next meeting is April 7th.  
 

 BOARD OF REVIEW (Update) 
The Board of Review will convene in March to hear assessment appeals. Their 
organizational meeting was held on March 2nd and went well. The full notice is 
attached to better explain this year’s process. The meeting schedule follows: 
 
Monday, March 15, 2021    9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.  & 6:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. 
Tuesday, March 16, 2021   9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.   
Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
 

 CLERK’S OFFICE/ELECTION UPDATE (Update) 
After Mr. Henry questioned the invoice from Underground Security at a previous council 
meeting, I requested a listing of the items (micro fiche) that Underground Security was 
holding for us. The list identifies what is on the rolls.  After reviewing the list and then 
referring to the state retention list, I found the majority of the rolls are no longer required 
to be kept or we already had digital copies.  I requested the items be shipped back to 
the city.  The rolls that are required to be retained will now be kept  and stored  in our 
deposit box over at Chase Bank.    
 

 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES/ENGINEERING UPDATE (Update) 
It seems as though March has come in like a lamb and offered some relief from the 
frigid temperatures we saw in February.  It’s nice to see the snow disappear however 
we’re prepared (an expecting) for March to go out like a lion! 

City Council Packet 20 March 8, 2021



 
With the warmer weather over the past couple of weeks we were able to install the 30 
mph signs on Seymour along with several other signs throughout the City.  Routine 
efforts will continue to be the focus for the next couple of weeks.     

 
 TREASURER UPDATE (Update) 

Collection of 2020 property taxes has come to an end as of March 1, 2021. Reconciliation 
of the tax roll for settlement with the County Treasurer’s Office has begun. Delinquent 
personal property and property on leased land continue to be collected at the City while 
real property transfers to Genesee County.  Preliminary work on the draft budget for fiscal 
year 2021-2022 continues. Routine duties were performed including but not limited to 
writing/processing routine journal entries, processing tax distributions, bank wires, review 
of accounts payable invoices, preparation and review of payroll and payroll remittances, 
processing utility billing payment arrangements, and other financial matters impacting 
the city. 
 

NEW BUSINESS / PROJECTED ISSUES & PROJECTS 
 

 WASTE BID REVIEW AD HOC COMMITTEE (Business Item) 
We have received four bids for waste services, which expire on July 1, 2021. I am 
including our specifications, the addendum, and submitted bids of all four contractors in 
the packet. Republic, our current provider, is not the apparent low bid.  
 
Given the complexity and history of this service in the city, we do not recommend 
proceeding immediately without a rigorous and impartial vetting of all four contractors. 
To accomplish this, we believe that a temporary committee of the council be set up to 
carry out a process to conduct company interviews, check references, and provide a 
recommendation. 
 
This process was relied upon extensively for the personnel policy manual creation and 
street planning efforts. It should work well for this as well. A resolution is included to 
create the ad hoc committee. 
 

 TREE REMOVAL BIDS (Business Item) 
As part of the Genesee Valley Trail Extension project, there are a number of trees to 
remove. This process can be done in tandem with the rest of the project. However, there 
are benefits to separating this work out and performing it early. Mr. Harris recommends 
that we do so. This will avoid additional federal reviews and requirements from applying 
to the forestry efforts, saving time and accelerating the work timing. 
 
Mr. Harris created bid specifications for the work. While there were many bid holders that 
looked at the project, only one was in a position to bid the work at this time. Great Lakes 
Tree Experts, Inc. has submitted a bid of $8,160. Andy has reviewed this and 
recommends we proceed. This company has performed much work in the city, including 
the street project forestry. They are reasonably priced and in good standing. The bid, 
recommendation, and resolution are included in the packet.  
 

 FORWARD TOGETHER PLAN (Business Item) 

City Council Packet 21 March 8, 2021



Genesee County has completed a regional economic development plan. It will function 
as an additional Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS). This 
enables certain streams of funding for eligible activities, which could even be a part of 
the proposed stimulus. I have been speaking with regional economic development 
staff, and they are very interested in the raceway. They wish to present this plan to 
our community.  
 
I think this will be a good opportunity to have our RRC joint meeting of the council, 
DDA, and planning commission. I will see if we can set this up in April. We should 
learn much about the regional plan and possibilities to advance some of our 
compatible local efforts.  
 

Council Questions, Inquiries, Requests, Comments, and Notes    
   

Notable Code Issues: Our attorney is pushing a court date as quickly as 
possible on the Miller Road camping (it appears this will be going to Circuit 
Court); we hope to have demolition permits for the homes on Miller by Elms 
that are blighted soon; we are working on one unpermitted sign 
(Burkeshire/North Atlas).  
Slip and Slide: The event on February 27th went well. The students were able 
to raise over $3,000 for the Special Olympics and Elms Park is no worse for 
wear.  

City Council Packet 22 March 8, 2021



City of Swartz Creek 
RESOLUTIONS  

Regular Council Meeting, Monday, March 8, 2021, 7:00 P.M. 
 
 
Motion No. 210308-4A  MINUTES – February 22, 2021 

 
Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 
 
 
I Move the Swartz Creek City Council approve the Minutes of the Regular Council 
Meeting held Monday, February 22, 2021, to be circulated and placed on file. 
 
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 
 
Voting For:_______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________  

 
Motion No. 210308-5A  AGENDA APPROVAL 

 
Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 

 
I Move the Swartz Creek City Council approve the Agenda as presented / printed / 
amended for the Regular Council Meeting of March 8, 2021, to be circulated and 
placed on file. 

 
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 

 
Voting For: ______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________ 

 
Motion No. 210308-6A  CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
 Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 
 

I Move the Swartz Creek City Council accept the City Manager’s Report of March 8, 
2021, including reports and communications, to be circulated and placed on file. 

  
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 

 
Voting For: ______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution No. 210308-8A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE TREE REMOVAL 

SERVICES RELATED TO THE GENESEE VALLEY 
TRAIL EXTENSION 

 
 Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Swartz Creek intends to commence construction of the Genesee 
Valley Trail Extension in the city in 2021, and  
 

City Council Packet 23 March 8, 2021



WHEREAS, tree removal services are required as part of this project, and  
 
WHEREAS, the city engineer recommends we perform these services in advance and 
separate from the MDOT related work, as a means to save money and time, and 
 
WHEREAS, the work was bid in accordance with the city’s finance ordinance, with 
multiple bid holders taking specifications and one contractor providing a price, and 
 
WHEREAS, the city engineer has reviewed the bid price in relation to prior work in the 
city and in the region, and he recommends we proceed, and 
 
WHEREAS, Great Lakes Tree Experts, Inc. has performed extensive work in the city 
and is in good standing. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Swartz Creek City Council 
accepts the bid of Great Lakes Tree Experts, Inc. in the amount of $8,160 for the noted 
services. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Swartz Creek directs the Treasurer to 
apportion expenses from the major street and general funds. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council directs the City Manager to prepare 
and execute a standard contractor’s agreement on behalf of the city.  

 
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 
 
Voting For: ______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution No. 210308-8B  WASTE BID REVIEW COMMITTEE 
   

Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 
 
WHEREAS, under the General Operating Rules of the Council, the Mayor, with the 
advice and consent of Council, may appoint temporary committees whose membership 
may include persons not on Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, such committees must be temporary in nature, have a specific purpose, 
and include a specific time frame for their activities; and  
 
WHEREAS, the city has recently received bids for the collection of garbage, recycling, 
and yard waste from four different carries; and  
 
WHEREAS, the council desires to enable a committee of councilmembers, staff, and 
other stakeholders to review the proposals, interview contractors, and check references; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the council further desires the committee to report a final recommendation 
regarding the preferred bidder. 

City Council Packet 24 March 8, 2021



 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Swartz Creek City Council hereby 
creates a temporary committee, to be referred to as the “Waste Bid Review Committee,” 
for the purpose of reviewing and making a recommendation regarding the preferred 
contractor for the city’s next waste, recycling, and yard waste collection contract. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Waste Bid Review Committee shall endeavor to 
deliver such findings at or before the regular meeting on April 26, 2021 and be 
subsequently dissolved unless otherwise engaged in further reviews at the direction of 
the city council. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the membership of the  Waste Bid Review Committee 
shall be coordinated by the City Manager and composed of the following individuals: 
 

Councilmember Gilbert 
Councilmember Henry 
Chad Young 
Andy Harris 
Dennis Cramer 

 
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 

 
Voting For: ______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ____________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution No. 210308-8C RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES FOR PRELIMINARY DESIGN OF MILLER 
ROAD 

 
 Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Swartz Creek owns, operates, and maintains a system of major 
and local streets, and  
 
WHEREAS, the major streets within the city qualify for federal rehabilitation and 
replacement assistance through the regionally administered Transportation 
Improvement Program, and  
 
WHEREAS, this funding provides reimbursement of up to 80% of the cost for such street 
work, and 
 
WHEREAS, additional funds are often made available due to delays on other federal 
projects within the region or because of additional funds made available for special 
purposes, and 
 
WHEREAS, the city wishes to place a high priority on the rehabilitation of Miller Road, 
from  N. Seymour to Morrish, with the hope that this will be a priority TIP project or 
otherwise be eligible for funding additions, and 
 

City Council Packet 25 March 8, 2021



WHEREAS, completion of preliminary design will increase the eligibility and likelihood 
that Miller Road can be a candidate for federal funding, and 
 
WHEREAS, OHM Advisors, functioning as the city’s consultant engineer, delivered a 
proposal, dated February 23, 2021 to provide such services. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Swartz Creek City Council 
accepts the proposal from OHM in the amount of $25,500 for the noted services. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Swartz Creek directs the Treasurer to 
apportion expenses from the major street fund. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council directs the Mayor to execute said 
proposal on behalf of the city.  

 
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 
 
Voting For: ______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________ 

 
Motion No. 210308-11A  ADJOURN 

 
 Motion by Councilmember: ________________ 
 

I Move the Swartz Creek City Council adjourn the regular council meeting of March 
8, 2021, and set the city council chambers as the venue for the next regularly 
scheduled council meeting of March 22, 2021. 

  
Second by Councilmember: _______________ 

 
Voting For: ______________________________________________________ 
Voting Against: ___________________________________________________ 

 
 

City Council Packet 26 March 8, 2021



Draft Minutes 
 

CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK 
SWARTZ CREEK, MICHIGAN 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR (VIRTUAL) COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE 2/22/2021 

 
The virtual meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Krueger.  
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Councilmembers Present:  Fountain, Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston, 

Henry. 
 
Councilmembers Absent:   None. 
 
Staff Present: City Manager Adam Zettel, Clerk Connie Olger, City 

Attorney Chris Stritmatter, Director of Community 
Services Andy Harris. . 

    
Others Present: Lania Rocha, Steve Long, Mark Landis (OHM). 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 Resolution No. 210222-01            (Carried) 
 
  Motion by Councilmember Henry 
  Second by Councilmember Farmer 
 

I Move the Swartz Creek City Council approve the Minutes of the Regular 
Council Meeting held Monday February 8, 2021 to be circulated and placed on 
file. 

 
YES Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston, Henry, Fountain.  

  NO:   None.  Motion Declared Carried. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA          
 
 Resolution No. 210222-02            (Carried) 
 
  Motion by Councilmember Fountain 
  Second by Councilmember Gilbert 
 

I Move the Swartz Creek City Council approve the Agenda as, printed for the 
Regular Council Meeting of February 22, 2021, to be circulated and placed on 
file. 

 
YES:  Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston, Henry, Fountain, Farmer. 
NO: None.  Motion Declared Carried. 

City Council Packet 27 March 8, 2021



Draft Minutes 
 

 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
  Resolution No. 210222-03            (Carried) 
 
  Motion by Councilmember Farmer 
  Second by Councilmember Gilbert 
 

I Move the Swartz Creek City Council accept the City Manager’s Report of 
February 22, 2021, including reports and communications to be circulated and 
placed on file. 
 

Discussion Ensued. 
 

YES:   Hicks, Krueger, Pinkston, Henry, Fountain, Farmer, Gilbert. 
NO: None.  Motion Declared Carried. 
 

MEETING OPENED TO THE PUBLIC:  
 
None.  
 
COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE TEMPORARY PAY INCREASES FOR ELECTION 
WORKERS 
 

Resolution No. 210222-04          (Carried) 
       

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Hicks 
Second by Councilmember Henry 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Swartz Creek was notified by Genesee County that the 
Genesee County Board of Commissioners voted to place two countywide 
proposals on the May 4, 2021 ballot. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Swartz Creek Election Commission met on February 11, 
2021 and voted unanimously to recommend an increase of  pay to each election 
inspector an additional $25.00 hazard pay for the May 4, 2021 election due to the  
COVID 19 Pandemic. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Swartz Creek City Council hereby 
authorizes  each election inspector receives an additional $25.00 hazard pay for 
the May 4,  2021 election due to the COVID 19 Pandemic, effective February 22, 
2021. 
 

Discussion Ensued. 

City Council Packet 28 March 8, 2021



Draft Minutes 
 

 
YES:  Krueger, Pinkston, Henry, Fountain, Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks.  
NO: None. Motion Declared Carried. 
 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO CREATE AND 
SUBMIT APPLICATION TO THE USDA FOR GRANT AND LOAN ASSISTANCE 
RELATED TO WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 
 

Resolution No. 210222-05            (Carried) 
  

Motion by Councilmember Pinkston 
Second by Councilmember Farmer 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Swartz Creek owns, operates, and maintains a water 
distribution system, and  
 
WHEREAS, the city is replacing streets, water main, and other public 
improvements as part of an ongoing investment strategy, and  
 
WHEREAS, the city provides local and transmission water main that serves city 
residents and area residents alike, and 
 
WHEREAS, the city applied for and received a USDA grant and low interest loan 
for replacement main on Miller, Bristol, Morrish, Oakview, Oxford, and Chelmsford, 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the city continues to qualify for such loans and/or grants that would 
defray some of the expense of providing for this local and regional water main 
infrastructure, and 
 
WHEREAS, application for such grants and loans is an involved process, requiring 
the technical input of a professional engineer, and 
 
WHEREAS, OHM Advisors, functioning as the city’s consultant engineer, 
delivered a proposal, dated February 15, 2021 to provide such services. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Swartz Creek City Council 
accepts the proposal from OHM in the amount of $13,160 for the noted services. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Swartz Creek directs the Treasurer 
to apportion expenses from the water fund. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council directs the Mayor to execute 
said proposal on behalf of the city.  
 

Discussion Ensued. 

City Council Packet 29 March 8, 2021



Draft Minutes 
 

 
   YES:  Pinkston, Henry, Fountain, Farmer, Gilbert, Hicks, Krueger. 

NO: None.  Motion Declared Carried. 
   
MEETING OPENED TO THE PUBLIC: 
 
None.  
 
REMARKS BY COUNCILMEMBERS: 
 
Councilmember Henry spoke to Treasurer about some budget items and she was very 
helpful.  
 
Councilmember Fountain is looking forward to the executive order changing and being 
able to have meetings in person. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Hicks got a Michigan Planner magazine in the mail and it is very cool.  
She thinks it would be a good magazine for the DDA members. 
 
Councilmember Gilbert wishes everybody to stay healthy. 
 
Councilmember Pinkston is set up to get his 2nd vaccine on Wednesday and he is looking 
forward to getting out.  
 
Mayor Krueger is glad to see the temperatures rising and everyone think spring.  He also 
updated on his wife’s condition.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

Resolution No. 210222-06             (Carried) 
 
  Motion by Councilmember Gilbert 
  Second by Councilmember Henry 
  
 I Move the Swartz Creek City Council adjourn the regular council meeting of 7
 February 22, 2021,  at 7:33 p.m. and set Zoom as the venue for the next 
 regularly scheduled council meeting of March 8, 2021. 
 
  Unanimous Voice Vote. 
 
 
___________________________   _____________________________ 
David A. Krueger, Mayor     Connie Olger, City Clerk  
 
 
 

City Council Packet 30 March 8, 2021



        FANG ACTIVITY REPORT 

February 2021 

 
02/02 – FANG detectives conducted a surveillance detail into a drug trade organization (DTO) in the 
Genesee County area. 

02/03 – FANG detectives utilized an undercover officer to purchase heroin from a known dealer. The 
investigations is ongoing. 

02/04 – FANG detectives conducted a search warrant on a known drug house.  FANG detectives recovered 
1 gram of heroin and 2 grams of crack cocaine. The dealer was identified and arrested. 

02/09 – FANG detectives assisted DEA with a controlled purchase of 6 ounces of crystal meth. 

FANG detectives utilized a confidential informant to purchase $70 of heroin from a known dealer in the 
Flint area. The investigation is ongoing. 

02/10 – FANG detectives conducted an undercover buy of crack cocaine from a dealer in the Flint area.  
The dealer was identified, and the investigation is ongoing. 

02/11 – FANG detectives utilized a confidential informant to purchase $200 of heroin from a known dealer 
in the Flint area. The investigation is ongoing. 

02/17 – FANG detectives utilized a confidential informant to purchase a half of an ounce of cocaine from 
a dealer in the Flint area. The investigation is ongoing. 

02/18 – FANG detectives conducted a search warrant at the house of a known drug dealer. The search 
warrant resulted in the seizure of 2 grams of crack, 2 grams of fentanyl and $2,007. 

Also on this date, FANG detectives conducted a CI buy of crack cocaine from a dealer in the Flint area. A 
search warrant was conducted on a later date. 

02/19 – FANG detectives conducted a search warrant at the residence of a known crack dealer. FANG 
detectives seized 1 gram of crack and $845. 

02/23 – FANG detectives utilized a confidential informant to purchase $60 worth of crack cocaine from a 
known dealer in the Flint area. The investigation is ongoing. 

02/24 – FANG detectives conducted a search warrant at the residence of a known dealer ion the Flint 
area. FANG detectives recovered 2 ecstasy pills.  

Also on this date, FANG detectives utilized a confidential informant to purchase $60 of heroin from a 
dealer in the Flint area. The investigation is ongoing. 

02/25 – FANG detectives assisted Burton P.D. with the execution of 3 search warrants in the City of Burton. 

City Council Packet 31 March 8, 2021



Also on this date, FANG detectives observed a known dealer leaving his residence in Mt. Morris Twp.  
FANG detectives contacted a Mt. Morris P.D. roller and got the suspect vehicle stopped. A Search of the 
vehicle was conducted and a semi-automatic pistol was seized. 

02/26 – FANG detectives conducted a hotel interdiction detail in Flint Twp.  As a result 8 grams of heroin 
were recovered from a dealer at the Red Roof Inn. 

 

 

 

City Council Packet 32 March 8, 2021



Highlighted amount is total for that vendor
Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

Bank GEN CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNT

02/10/2021 48932 ACE OUTDOOR SERVICES LLC SNOW PLOWING/SHOVELING 1/2/21 1/26/21 1/ 1,590.00
BLIGHT SHOVELING 1/29-1/30/21 3,645.00

5,235.00

02/10/2021 48933 COMCAST BUSINESS MONTHLY INVOICE 1/29-2/28/21 DPW 180.04

02/10/2021 48934 CONNIE OLGER MILEAGE TO REGISTER OF DEEDS/POSTAGE FOR 27.40
BANK MILEAGE CONNIE JANUARY 2021 4.36

31.76

02/10/2021 48935 CONSUMERS ENERGY 4510 MORRISH RD 1/4-1/31/31 42.19
02/10/2021 48936 CONSUMERS ENERGY 5015 HOLLAND DR LOT LIGHTS 1/4-1/31/21 45.23
02/10/2021 48937 CONSUMERS ENERGY 48473 LED LIGHT RD WORCHESTER/CHESTERFIE 1,337.12
02/10/2021 48938 CONSUMERS ENERGY 8083 CIVIC DR 1/4-1/31/21 591.26
02/10/2021 48939 CONSUMERS ENERGY 8499 MILLER RD 1/4-1/31/21 31.99
02/10/2021 48940 CONSUMERS ENERGY 8059 FORTINO DR 1/4-1/31/21 35.13
02/10/2021 48941 CONSUMERS ENERGY 5361 WINSHALL DR 8369 1/4-1/31/21 32.13
02/10/2021 48942 CONSUMERS ENERGY 5257 WINSHALL DR 1/4-1/31/21 31.85
02/10/2021 48943 CONSUMERS ENERGY TRAFFIC LIGHTS 1781 1/1-1/31/21 452.80
02/10/2021 48944 CONSUMERS ENERGY 9099 MILLER RD 1/4-1/31/21 33.56
02/10/2021 48945 CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTS 1294 1/1-1/31/21 7,945.79
02/10/2021 48946 CONSUMERS ENERGY 4524 MORRISH RD 1/1-1/31/21 64.37
02/10/2021 48947 CONSUMERS ENERGY SIRENS TRAFFIC LIGHTS 1997 1/1-1/31/21 29.78
02/10/2021 48948 CONSUMERS ENERGY 5361 WINSHALL DR #2 RESTRMS 9987 1/4-1/3 34.70
02/10/2021 48949 CONSUMERS ENERGY 8095 CIVIC DR 1/4-1/31/21 631.69
02/10/2021 48950 CONSUMERS ENERGY ELMS PARKING LOT AREA LIGHTS 2300 1/1-1/ 38.58
02/10/2021 48951 CONSUMERS ENERGY 8011 MILLER RD 1/4-1/31/21 29.85
02/10/2021 48952 CONSUMERS ENERGY 5121 MORRISH RD 1/4-1/31/21 802.08
02/10/2021 48953 CONSUMERS ENERGY 8100 CIVIC DR 1/5-2/1/21 1,294.88
02/10/2021 48954 CONSUMERS ENERGY 8301 CAPPY LN 1/5-2/1/21 337.16
02/10/2021 48955 CONSUMERS ENERGY 4125 ELMS RD 4353 1/6-2/2/21 29.13
02/10/2021 48956 CONSUMERS ENERGY 4125 ELMS RD PAVILION 4437 1/6-2/2/21 36.28
02/10/2021 48957 CONSUMERS ENERGY 6425 MILLER PARK & RIDE 1/6-2/2/21 125.52
02/10/2021 48958 CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 513.62
02/10/2021 48959 DEANNA KORTH BANK MILEAGE DEANNA JANUARY 2021 30.57
02/10/2021 48960 DETROIT SALT COMPANY ROAD SALT @ $60.84 PER TON 3,147.25
02/10/2021 48961 DORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INC CDBG STREET SIGNS 17,964.66
02/10/2021 48962 ENERGY REDUCTION COALITION EXCESS BENEFIT PAYMENT 1,126.55
02/10/2021 48963 FAMILY FARM AND HOME INC JANUARY 2021 INVOICES 25.48
02/10/2021 48964 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386 WATER SUPPLIES 1,411.01
02/10/2021 48965 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSUR/EYEMED RETIREE VISION (5) FEBRUARY 2021 34.84
02/10/2021 48966 FLINT WELDING SUPPLY CYLINDER COMPRESSED OXYGEN 5.00

02/10/2021 48967 GEN CTY ROAD COMMISSION NOVEMBER 2020 S-MTCE & OPERATIONS 42.81
DECEMBER 2020 S-MTCE & OPERTIONS 583.32

626.13

02/10/2021 48968 GENESEE CTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER 2020 DRAINS AT LARGE 4,140.00
02/10/2021 48969 GILL ROYS HARDWARE JANUARY 2021 INVOICES LESS DISCOUNT 336.83

02/10/2021 48970 GLAESER DAWES ROAD CONSTRUCTION OAKVIEW/WINSTON/CHELMS 883.50
USDA WATERMAIN PROJ OAKVIEW/MILLER/BRIST 381,401.23

382,284.73

02/10/2021 48971 HILL STEEL & BUILDERS SUPPLY INC HANDRAIL REPAIR BETWEEN SPRINGBROOK & ME 35.15
02/10/2021 48972 JAMS MEDIA LLC TREE REMOVAL BID/ZBA ORDINANCE 544.30
02/10/2021 48973 JAY'S SEPTIC TANK SERVICE PORT-A-JON RENTAL 1/15-2/11/21 100.00
02/10/2021 48974 JODY KEY BANK MILEAGE JODY JANUARY 2021 17.47
02/10/2021 48975 LONNY W MCDONALD WATER MAIN REPAIR FOLLOW UP 7191 MILLER 719.00

                                            CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK                                              
                                             CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2021 - 02/28/2021                                              

City Council Packet 33 March 8, 2021



02/10/2021 48976 LYNNE BOWEN UB REFUND FOR 9283 CEDAR CREEK 206.19
02/10/2021 48977 MLIVE MEDIA GROUP GARBAGE BID NOTICE 142.40
02/10/2021 48978 OHM ADVISORS USDA WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 40,314.80
02/10/2021 48979 PITNEY BOWES INC. 11/28/20-2/27/21 LEASING CHARGES 144.12
02/10/2021 48980 SEXTON FAMILY PROPERTIES UB REFUND FOR 8129 INGALLS 203.68
02/10/2021 48981 SIMEN FIGURA & PARKER PLC MONTHLY INVOICE JANUARY 2021 5,448.66

02/10/2021 48982 STAPLES REPLACE PAD HD LINE DATER (4)/DATE STAMP 47.38
RETURN REPLACE PAD HD LINE DATER BLK (4) (24.20)

23.18

02/10/2021 48983 STATE OF MICHIGAN-DEQ WTR STORM WATER ANNUAL PERMIT FEE 3,000.00

02/10/2021 48984 SUBURBAN AUTO SUPPLY CAR WASH 64 OZ 6.99
MINI C/B II 5.99
16-14 WIRE TERM 2.99

15.97

02/10/2021 48985 SUPER FLITE OIL CO INC FUEL - DPW JANUARY 2021 895.96
02/10/2021 48986 SWARTZ CREEK AREA FIRE DEPT. FIRE SERVICES JANUARY 2021 3,013.32
02/24/2021 48987  KRISTIN GOODROE 2020 Sum Tax Refund 58-02-526-037 1,723.08
02/24/2021 48988 ADAM ZETTEL REIMB FOR GODADDY ESS. WEBSITE BACKUP/LI 719.28
02/24/2021 48989 ASSELIN MCLANE ARCHITECTUAL GROUP BALANCE OF ESCROW SPRINGVALE ASSISTED LI 610.00
02/24/2021 48990 BETTY SHANNON JAN-MARCH 2021 CONTRACT REIMB RETIREE & 945.54
02/24/2021 48991 BIO-SERV CORPORATION PEST CONTROL - CITY HALL/LIBRARY-SR CTR 114.00
02/24/2021 48992 BLUE CARE NETWORK-EAST MI RETIREE HEALTH MARCH 2021 CLOLINGER 1,479.19
02/24/2021 48993 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MUNDY JOINT INSP & PERMIT FEES JANUARY 2021 3,324.30
02/24/2021 48994 CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK REIMB PETTY CASH THRU 2/17/21 144.85

02/24/2021 48995 CONNIE OLGER BALANCE OF REIMB CK#48815 33.00
DEEDS (EASEMENTS) REGISTER/MILEAGE 115.11

148.11

02/24/2021 48996 DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREE DENTAL MARCH 2021 (5) 348.58

02/24/2021 48997 DETROIT SALT COMPANY ROAD SALT @ $60.84 PER TON 2,960.47
ROAD SALT @ $60.84 PER TON 3,086.41
ROAD SALT @ $60.84 PER TON 3,189.23

9,236.11

02/24/2021 48998 DORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INC STREET SIGNS 1,923.82

02/24/2021 48999 GEN CTY ROAD COMMISSION SIGNAL MILLER @ FAIRCHILD 147.75
JANUARY 2021 S-MTCE & OPERATIONS 1,036.31

1,184.06

02/24/2021 49000 GENESEE CTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER WATER 1/1-1/27/21 1,551,644 CF 100,719.53
02/24/2021 49001 JOHNS TRUCK SERVICE REPAIR HYDRO LINES 2002 RED GMC 1,434.04
02/24/2021 49002 KCI ASSESSMENT NOTICES 2021/POSTAGE CREDIT 445.29
02/24/2021 49003 LAMACCHIA GROUP BALANCE OF ESCROW DORT FEDERAL CREDIT UN 776.00
02/24/2021 49004 LEGACY ASSESSING SERVICES INC ASSESSING SERVICES FEBRUARY 2021 2,487.00
02/24/2021 49005 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF PLANNING TRAINING N. HENRY MARCH 23-24 2021/MARCH 200.00
02/24/2021 49006 MID STATES BOLT AND SCREW CO PLOW BOLTS (30)/LOCKNUT (30)/WASHER (30) 70.22

02/24/2021 49007 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN REPLACEMENT SELF-INKING DATE STAMP (6) 7.30
CALCULATOR RIBBON SPOOLS/PAPER ROLLS 22.68

29.98

02/24/2021 49008 PARAGON LABORATORIES INC WATER SAMPLES WO SWARTZ CREEK 727.00
WATER SAMPLES WO SWARTZ CREEK 328.00

1,055.00

02/24/2021 49009 PENNY MAC SUMMER 2020 TAX OVRPMT 58-02-501-094 740.67
02/24/2021 49010 SHULTS EQUIPMENT LLC CARBIDE BLADE (6) 1,665.48

City Council Packet 34 March 8, 2021



02/24/2021 49011 STAPLES MANILA FILE FOLDERS 1 BOX OF 100 3.67

02/24/2021 49012 SUBURBAN AUTO SUPPLY SHOP TOWEL BOX 15.99
WIPER BLADE (2) 37.98
AW32 HYD OIL 5 GAL 42.99
FRIGED BLUE OIL (2) 15.98
AW32 HYD OIL 5 GAL/WINTER WIPER (2) 62.97

175.91

02/24/2021 49013 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE RETIREE LIFE MARCH 2021 (4)/ADJUSTMENTS 63.50
02/24/2021 49014 VERIZON WIRELESS MONTHLY INVOICE 1/2-2/1/21 487.18
02/24/2021 49015 WALDORF AND SONS INC JET DURWOOD EDGE DRAIN 480.00

GEN TOTALS:
Total of 84 Checks: 618,685.13
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 84 Disbursements: 618,685.13

City Council Packet 35 March 8, 2021



CostRateHours DateActivity CodeGL NumberNameEmployee ID

ApproxDescriptionEquipment ID

03/01/2021 05:23 PM Equipment Usage Detail Report Page 1 of 7

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

1-20, 7-15,3-08, 2-08, 10-
18

Pickup 4WD

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/01/2021101-794.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/01/2021590-540.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

99.52 12.44 8.00 02/02/2021101-794.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/05/2021101-782.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/05/2021101-783.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/17/2021203-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

43.54 12.44 3.50 02/20/2021590-540.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/26/2021591-536.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

24.88 12.44 2.00 01/31/2021590-540.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/01/2021203-463.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/01/2021590-540.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/02/2021203-463.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/02/2021590-540.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

99.52 12.44 8.00 02/03/2021590-540.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/04/2021101-783.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/04/2021101-790.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/04/2021203-463.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/04/2021226-782.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/04/2021590-540.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/09/2021101-783.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

18.66 12.44 1.50 02/11/2021101-780.500-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/11/2021590-540.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/12/2021101-794.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/17/2021101-782.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/17/2021101-783.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/17/2021226-782.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/17/2021226-783.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/19/2021591-536.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/22/2021101-794.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/22/2021590-540.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/24/2021226-783.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

24.88 12.44 2.00 01/30/2021590-540.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/01/2021101-780.500-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/01/2021101-793.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/01/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/01/2021226-783.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/01/2021590-540.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/03/2021101-780.500-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/03/2021101-790.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

62.20 12.44 5.00 02/03/2021590-540.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

99.52 12.44 8.00 02/04/2021590-540.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/05/2021101-780.500-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

62.20 12.44 5.00 02/05/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005City Council Packet 36 March 8, 2021



CostRateHours DateActivity CodeGL NumberNameEmployee ID

ApproxDescriptionEquipment ID

03/01/2021 05:23 PM Equipment Usage Detail Report Page 2 of 7

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/05/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/09/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/09/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/10/2021101-780.500-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/10/2021101-783.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

74.64 12.44 6.00 02/10/2021590-540.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

99.52 12.44 8.00 02/11/2021590-540.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/12/2021101-780.500-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/12/2021101-783.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/12/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/12/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

80.86 12.44 6.50 02/16/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/16/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/17/2021101-780.500-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

74.64 12.44 6.00 02/17/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/19/2021101-790.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/19/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/19/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

43.54 12.44 3.50 02/20/2021590-540.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/22/2021101-780.500-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/22/2021101-783.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/22/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/23/2021202-463.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/23/2021203-463.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

74.64 12.44 6.00 02/24/2021203-463.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/25/2021590-540.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/26/2021101-345.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/26/2021101-790.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/26/2021202-474.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

24.88 12.44 2.00 01/31/2021590-540.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/01/2021590-540.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

43.54 12.44 3.50 02/02/2021590-540.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/08/2021101-345.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/08/2021101-780.500-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/08/2021101-790.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/08/2021101-793.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

27.99 12.44 2.25 02/08/2021202-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/09/2021202-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

74.64 12.44 6.00 02/09/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/10/2021590-540.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/11/2021590-540.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/12/2021101-790.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/12/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/12/2021591-536.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009City Council Packet 37 March 8, 2021



CostRateHours DateActivity CodeGL NumberNameEmployee ID

ApproxDescriptionEquipment ID

03/01/2021 05:23 PM Equipment Usage Detail Report Page 3 of 7

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

62.20 12.44 5.00 02/16/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

55.98 12.44 4.50 02/17/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

6.22 12.44 0.50 02/17/2021590-542.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/19/2021101-345.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/19/2021101-790.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/19/2021101-793.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

3.11 12.44 0.25 02/19/2021226-782.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/22/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/22/2021226-528.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

6.22 12.44 0.50 02/22/2021226-782.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/22/2021226-783.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/23/2021101-793.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/23/2021202-463.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

24.88 12.44 2.00 02/23/2021203-463.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

12.44 12.44 1.00 02/23/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

37.32 12.44 3.00 02/24/2021202-463.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/24/2021203-463.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/25/2021590-540.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/26/2021101-793.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

31.10 12.44 2.50 02/26/2021202-474.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

49.76 12.44 4.00 02/18/2021202-478.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

3,483.20 280.00 Equipment Totals

Front Blade/Plow - used on
trucks

Front Blade

23.07 23.07 1.00 02/05/2021101-780.500-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

46.14 23.07 2.00 02/05/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

69.21 23.07 3.00 02/09/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

69.21 23.07 3.00 02/09/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

23.07 23.07 1.00 02/10/2021101-780.500-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

149.96 23.07 6.50 02/16/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

92.28 23.07 4.00 02/16/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

138.42 23.07 6.00 02/17/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

69.21 23.07 3.00 02/19/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

46.14 23.07 2.00 02/22/2021101-780.500-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

46.14 23.07 2.00 02/22/2021101-783.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

92.28 23.07 4.00 02/22/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

23.07 23.07 1.00 02/09/2021202-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

138.42 23.07 6.00 02/09/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

115.35 23.07 5.00 02/16/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

103.82 23.07 4.50 02/17/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

92.28 23.07 4.00 02/22/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

1,338.07 58.00 Equipment Totals

6-16 2WDPickup 2WD City Council Packet 38 March 8, 2021



CostRateHours DateActivity CodeGL NumberNameEmployee ID

ApproxDescriptionEquipment ID

03/01/2021 05:23 PM Equipment Usage Detail Report Page 4 of 7

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

44.84 11.21 4.00 02/05/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/02/2021101-345.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/02/2021101-790.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/02/2021202-441.000-941.000-441.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/02/2021226-528.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/02/2021226-782.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/02/2021226-783.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/04/2021101-345.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

22.42 11.21 2.00 02/04/2021101-783.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/04/2021101-790.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/04/2021226-528.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

22.42 11.21 2.00 02/04/2021226-783.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/09/2021101-345.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/09/2021101-790.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/09/2021101-793.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/09/2021202-441.000-941.000-441.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/09/2021226-783.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/11/2021101-345.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/11/2021101-790.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/11/2021202-441.000-941.000-441.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

16.82 11.21 1.50 02/11/2021202-478.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/11/2021226-528.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/11/2021226-782.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/11/2021226-783.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

16.82 11.21 1.50 02/18/2021101-345.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

16.82 11.21 1.50 02/18/2021101-790.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/18/2021226-783.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/23/2021101-345.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/23/2021101-790.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/23/2021202-441.000-941.000-441.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/23/2021226-528.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/23/2021226-783.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/25/2021101-345.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/25/2021101-780.500-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/25/2021101-790.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

5.61 11.21 0.50 02/25/2021202-441.000-941.000-441.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/25/2021226-528.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/25/2021226-782.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

16.82 11.21 1.50 02/25/2021226-783.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

11.21 11.21 1.00 02/25/2021590-540.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

442.89 39.50 Equipment Totals

BackhoeBackhoe

60.96 60.96 1.00 02/01/2021202-463.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004City Council Packet 39 March 8, 2021



CostRateHours DateActivity CodeGL NumberNameEmployee ID

ApproxDescriptionEquipment ID

03/01/2021 05:23 PM Equipment Usage Detail Report Page 5 of 7

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

121.92 60.96 2.00 02/01/2021590-540.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

487.68 60.96 8.00 02/18/2021203-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

121.92 60.96 2.00 02/19/2021101-782.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

487.68 60.96 8.00 02/23/2021203-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

304.80 60.96 5.00 02/24/2021203-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

60.96 60.96 1.00 02/06/2021202-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

1,645.92 27.00 Equipment Totals

Breaker - used on backhoeBreaker

No. 06-99Bucket Truck

Bucket - used with Bucket
Truck

Bucket

NO. 9-02Brush Hog

Dump Truck No. 11, 12-02,
12-04

Dump

214.52 53.63 4.00 02/09/2021202-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

214.52 53.63 4.00 02/12/2021203-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

187.71 53.63 3.50 02/16/2021202-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

321.78 53.63 6.00 02/18/2021203-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

429.04 53.63 8.00 02/23/2021202-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

429.04 53.63 8.00 02/24/2021202-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

429.04 53.63 8.00 02/05/2021202-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

214.52 53.63 4.00 02/05/2021203-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

107.26 53.63 2.00 02/08/2021202-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

160.89 53.63 3.00 02/08/2021203-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

294.97 53.63 5.50 02/09/2021202-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

160.89 53.63 3.00 02/09/2021203-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

294.97 53.63 5.50 02/12/2021202-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

160.89 53.63 3.00 02/12/2021203-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

107.26 53.63 2.00 02/14/2021202-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

160.89 53.63 3.00 02/15/2021202-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

402.23 53.63 7.50 02/16/2021202-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

214.52 53.63 4.00 02/16/2021203-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

160.89 53.63 3.00 01/31/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

214.52 53.63 4.00 02/08/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

214.52 53.63 4.00 02/08/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

429.04 53.63 8.00 02/18/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

321.78 53.63 6.00 02/05/2021202-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

214.52 53.63 4.00 02/05/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

107.26 53.63 2.00 02/06/2021202-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

26.82 53.63 0.50 02/06/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

321.78 53.63 6.00 02/16/2021202-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009City Council Packet 40 March 8, 2021



CostRateHours DateActivity CodeGL NumberNameEmployee ID

ApproxDescriptionEquipment ID

03/01/2021 05:23 PM Equipment Usage Detail Report Page 6 of 7

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

53.63 53.63 1.00 02/17/2021101-780.500-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

375.41 53.63 7.00 02/18/2021203-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

214.52 53.63 4.00 02/23/2021202-478.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

7,159.63 133.50 Equipment Totals

Underbody Scraper used w/
dump truck

UnderbodyScrapr

36.24 9.06 4.00 02/12/2021202-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

18.12 9.06 2.00 02/15/2021202-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

36.24 9.06 4.00 02/19/2021202-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

36.24 9.06 4.00 02/19/2021203-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

18.12 9.06 2.00 02/20/2021202-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

36.24 9.06 4.00 02/22/2021202-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

36.24 9.06 4.00 02/22/2021203-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

18.12 9.06 2.00 02/25/2021590-540.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

36.24 9.06 4.00 02/08/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

36.24 9.06 4.00 02/08/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

54.36 9.06 6.00 02/16/2021202-478.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

362.40 40.00 Equipment Totals

Hopper/Salt Box use w/ dump
truck

Hopper/Salt Box

28.23 9.41 3.00 01/31/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

37.64 9.41 4.00 02/08/2021202-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

37.64 9.41 4.00 02/08/2021203-478.000-941.000Sandford, Jay E4100000005

103.51 11.00 Equipment Totals

SweeperSweeper

Sweeper - used with Street
Sweeper

Vacuum Cleaner

TractorTractor

WoodchipperWoodchipper

Material HeaterMaterial Heater

39.48 13.16 3.00 02/23/2021202-463.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

26.32 13.16 2.00 02/23/2021203-463.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

39.48 13.16 3.00 02/24/2021202-463.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

52.64 13.16 4.00 02/24/2021203-463.000-941.000Bosas, Rebecca M4400000009

157.92 12.00 Equipment Totals

Kubota #5-18Kubota

26.96 13.48 2.00 02/05/2021202-478.000-941.000Gardner, Rodney E4100000001

13.48 13.48 1.00 02/08/2021202-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

26.96 13.48 2.00 02/22/2021101-783.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004

53.92 13.48 4.00 02/22/2021202-478.000-941.000Wright, David L4100000004City Council Packet 41 March 8, 2021



CostRateHours DateActivity CodeGL NumberNameEmployee ID

ApproxDescriptionEquipment ID

03/01/2021 05:23 PM Equipment Usage Detail Report Page 7 of 7

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

47.18 13.48 3.50 02/09/2021202-478.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

107.84 13.48 8.00 02/16/2021202-478.000-941.000Golden, Craig A4400000012

276.34 20.50 Equipment Totals

ArrowArrow

TrailerTrailer

14,969.88 19Totals:

0.00 0.00 0Materials:

14,969.88 621.50 19Equipment:

Grand Totals

City Council Packet 42 March 8, 2021



OT HoursReg HoursDepartmentPay Code IDEmployee NameEmployee IDDate

03/01/2021 05:36 PM Hours List Page 1 of 10

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

Grouped By:  Employee ID

Hours for Week Beginning: 01/24/2021

2.00 0.00 40115XSandford, Jay E410000000501/30/2021

 - emergency staking at GM

2.00 0.00 Total For Employee: 4100000005

Hours for Week Beginning: 01/31/2021

0.00 3.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/01/2021

 - insulate houseper Deanna email 2-12-21
0.00 5.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/01/2021

0.00 8.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/02/2021

 - houseper Deanna's email 2-12-21
0.00 6.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/03/2021

0.00 2.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/03/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/04/2021

0.00 4.00 401PERSGardner, Rodney E410000000102/04/2021

0.00 3.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/05/2021

0.00 3.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/05/2021

0.00 2.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/05/2021

0.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4100000001

2.00 0.00 4012XWright, David L410000000401/31/2021

 - valved down water main on raubinger road
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/01/2021

 - picked up dead deer on elms road
0.00 2.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/01/2021

 - jetting edge drain on durwood drive
0.00 5.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/01/2021

 - water repair on raubinger road and dug up and replaced curb box on cappy lane
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/02/2021

 - covered christmas tree with a tarp to prevent dust
0.00 2.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/02/2021

 - picked up broken tree on chesterfield that got run over by a car and cut up and disposed of it
0.00 4.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/02/2021

 - locating valves for brady street valve repair and assisting Dawes const on water leaks on brady and fairc
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/02/2021

 - washed dump trucks
0.00 8.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/03/2021

 - working with dawes valving off water mains for valve replacements and tracking down bad valve flushing hy
0.00 4.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/04/2021

 - flooding ice pond at elms road park
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/04/2021

 - replaced light switch in senior center
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/04/2021

 - checking edge drain on durwood drive
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/04/2021

 - picked up barricades over water repairs
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/04/2021

 - dumped trash at winshall park
0.00 4.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/05/2021

 - plowed and salted
4.00 0.00 40115XWright, David L410000000402/05/2021

 - plowed and salted
0.00 4.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/05/2021

 - plowed and salted

6.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4100000004

3.00 0.00 4012XSandford, Jay E410000000501/31/2021

 - salt major streets
0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/01/2021

City Council Packet 43 March 8, 2021



OT HoursReg HoursDepartmentPay Code IDEmployee NameEmployee IDDate

03/01/2021 05:36 PM Hours List Page 2 of 10

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

Grouped By:  Employee ID

 - shovel sidewalks and salt sidewalks at city hall
0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/01/2021

 - salt ans shovel sidewalks along major streets
0.00 4.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/01/2021

 - install new curb box for administration building at high school. stakings.gather hydrant information for 
0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/01/2021

 - empty trash at elms park
0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/01/2021

 - check trash at park
0.00 8.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/02/2021

 - hydrant information uploads for GIS. water class online.
0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/03/2021

 - clean and collect trash
0.00 5.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/03/2021

 - help valve down water at brady st repair. gather hydrant  information for GIS.  enter into GIS
0.00 0.50 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/03/2021

 - empty trash at elms park
0.00 0.50 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/03/2021

 - empty park and ride trash
0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/03/2021

 - check trash. drive trail at park
0.00 8.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/04/2021

 - gather hydrant information for GIS. enter information into GIS.
0.00 5.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/05/2021

 - salt and plow major steets. shovel sidewalks
0.00 2.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/05/2021

 - plow local streets
0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/05/2021

 - plow trail

3.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4100000005

0.00 9.75 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/01/2021

0.00 9.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/02/2021

 - .5 mundy
0.00 10.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/03/2021

 - 1 - park board meeting.5 - mundy
0.00 9.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/04/2021

 - .75 mundy
0.00 8.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/05/2021

0.00 45.75 Total For Employee: 440000000000012

2.00 0.00 4012XBosas, Rebecca M440000000901/31/2021

 - Valve down Raubinger Road for valve leak - to be fixed tomorrow 
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/01/2021

 - Take care of roadkill
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/01/2021

 - Inventory of "Drug Free Zone" signs around schools
0.00 7.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/01/2021

 - Assist Dawes w/ valve break on RaubingerRegister for Operators TrainingGIS - curb box data checks
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/02/2021

 - Work order - door check
0.00 7.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/02/2021

 - Assist with breaks on Brady off of Miller and Fairchild off of MillerGIS - curb box entry
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/02/2021

 - Water leak/high usage appointment - data log
0.00 8.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/03/2021

 - Check water sample bottles that were deliveredGIS curb box data entryTraining - Operators Day MWEA
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/04/2021

 - Repair broken light switch - work order
0.00 7.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/04/2021

City Council Packet 44 March 8, 2021



OT HoursReg HoursDepartmentPay Code IDEmployee NameEmployee IDDate

03/01/2021 05:36 PM Hours List Page 3 of 10

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

Grouped By:  Employee ID

 - GIS - curb box locations/field work
0.00 4.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/05/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/05/2021

2.00 0.00 40115XBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/05/2021

 - Plow and salt
2.00 0.00 40115XBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/06/2021

 - Plow and salt
0.50 0.00 40115XBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/06/2021

 - Plow and salt

6.50 40.00 Total For Employee: 4400000009

0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/02/2021

 - Pu garbage, clean bathrooms
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/02/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/02/2021

 - Covered big xmas tree at garage with tarp
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/02/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/02/2021

 - Remove tree knocked over by car
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/02/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/02/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/02/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/02/2021

 - Wash dump trucks
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/02/2021

 - Find valves for water shut off repair tomorrow 
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/04/2021

 - Pu garbage,clean,stock
0.00 2.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/04/2021

 - Fill skating pond
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/04/2021

 - Pu garbage,clean,stock
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/04/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 2.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/04/2021

 - Pu garbage, clean doggie stations and restock
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/04/2021

 - Fill salt trucks getting ready for snow storm on Friday

0.00 16.00 Total For Employee: 4400000012

Hours for Week Beginning: 02/07/2021

0.00 8.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/08/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/09/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/09/2021

0.00 2.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/10/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/10/2021

0.00 2.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/10/2021

0.00 8.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/11/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/12/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/12/2021

0.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4100000001

0.00 3.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/08/2021

 - salted and plowed snow, and cleaned sidewalks.
0.00 3.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/08/2021

City Council Packet 45 March 8, 2021



OT HoursReg HoursDepartmentPay Code IDEmployee NameEmployee IDDate

03/01/2021 05:36 PM Hours List Page 4 of 10

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

Grouped By:  Employee ID

 - salted local streets
0.00 2.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/08/2021

 - changed cutting edge on 10-18 pickup front plow, washed 12-04 dump truck
0.00 2.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/09/2021

 - flooded ice pond elms road park
0.00 3.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/09/2021

 - plowed major streets
2.50 0.00 40115XWright, David L410000000402/09/2021

 - plowed and salted major streets
0.00 3.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/09/2021

 - plowed local streets
0.00 8.00 401VACWright, David L410000000402/10/2021

0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/11/2021

 - checked on restaking for dawes construction
0.00 5.50 401REGWright, David L410000000402/11/2021

 - cleaned inside of dumptrucks and washed and checked over both backhoes
0.00 1.50 401REGWright, David L410000000402/11/2021

 - checked garbage and drove the trails
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/12/2021

 - shoveled sidewalk at 8067 miller rd
0.00 4.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/12/2021

 - plowed and salted major streets
2.50 0.00 40115XWright, David L410000000402/12/2021

 - plowed and salted major streets
0.00 3.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/12/2021

 - plowed and salted local streets

5.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4100000004

0.00 4.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/08/2021

 - plow and salt major streets
0.00 4.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/08/2021

 - plow and salt local streets
0.00 3.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/09/2021

 - plow major sreets
0.00 3.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/09/2021

 - plow local streets
0.00 2.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/09/2021

 - repair strobe light on #12-04 dump truck. wash trucks.
0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/10/2021

 - empty trash at park
0.00 6.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/10/2021

 - work on hydrant information Gis uploads
0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/10/2021

 - plow mundy trail
0.00 8.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/11/2021

 - work on hydrant information GIS uploads.
0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/12/2021

0.00 3.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/12/2021

0.00 3.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/12/2021

0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/12/2021

0.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4100000005

0.00 2.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/08/2021

0.00 9.25 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/09/2021

 - .5 mundy
0.00 9.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/10/2021

 - .5 mundy
0.00 9.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/11/2021

 - 1 mundy
0.00 5.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/12/2021

City Council Packet 46 March 8, 2021



OT HoursReg HoursDepartmentPay Code IDEmployee NameEmployee IDDate

03/01/2021 05:36 PM Hours List Page 5 of 10

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

Grouped By:  Employee ID

0.00 34.25 Total For Employee: 440000000000012

0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/08/2021

 - GarbageShovel and salt sidewalks
0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/08/2021

 - GarbageShovel and salt sidewalksStock mens bathroom
0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/08/2021

 - GarbageShovel and salt sidewalks
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/08/2021

0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/08/2021

0.00 0.25 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/08/2021

0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/08/2021

0.00 2.25 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/08/2021

 - Shovel and salt corners, pedestrian crosswalks, alleyway sidewalk, etc
0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/08/2021

 - Drive trails, check garbage
0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/09/2021

 - Wash trucks off
0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/09/2021

0.00 6.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/09/2021

0.00 5.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/10/2021

 - Prep paperwork for tomorrows water samplesGIS curb box data entry/field work
0.00 3.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/10/2021

 - Clean truckEtc housekeeping
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/11/2021

 - Blow salt and debris off sidewalks near entrances of buildings
0.00 8.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/11/2021

 - Monthly and quarterly water samplesGIS - curb boxes 
0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/12/2021

 - GarbageSidewalk - shovel and salt
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/12/2021

 - Garbage
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/12/2021

 - Garbage
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/12/2021

0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/12/2021

0.00 2.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/12/2021

 - Shovel and salt pedestrian areas
0.00 2.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/12/2021

 - Weekly sewer manhole checks

0.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4400000009

0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/09/2021

 - Shovel/ salt walkways
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/09/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/09/2021

 - Flood ice rink
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/09/2021

 - Shovel/salt walkways, pu garbage
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/09/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/09/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 3.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/09/2021

 - Snow removal and salt
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/11/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/11/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/11/2021

City Council Packet 47 March 8, 2021



OT HoursReg HoursDepartmentPay Code IDEmployee NameEmployee IDDate

03/01/2021 05:36 PM Hours List Page 6 of 10

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

Grouped By:  Employee ID

 - Pu garbage
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/11/2021

 - Pu garbage dt
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/11/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/11/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 3.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/11/2021

 - Wash truck and both backhoes
0.00 1.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/11/2021

 - Salt slippery sidewalks

0.00 16.00 Total For Employee: 4400000012

Hours for Week Beginning: 02/14/2021

2.00 0.00 40115XGardner, Rodney E410000000102/15/2021

 - plow
0.00 8.00 401HOLGardner, Rodney E410000000102/15/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/16/2021

3.50 0.00 40115XGardner, Rodney E410000000102/16/2021

 - plow
0.00 4.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/16/2021

0.00 3.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/17/2021

 - plow
0.00 3.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/17/2021

 - samples
0.00 2.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/17/2021

0.00 6.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/18/2021

0.00 2.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/18/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/19/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/19/2021

2.00 0.00 40115XGardner, Rodney E410000000102/20/2021

 - plow
5.50 0.00 40115XGardner, Rodney E410000000102/20/2021

 - mainbreak stakeing

13.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4100000001

2.00 0.00 4012XWright, David L410000000402/14/2021

 - salted major streets
3.00 0.00 4012XWright, David L410000000402/15/2021

 - plowed and salted major streets
0.00 8.00 401HOLWright, David L410000000402/15/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/16/2021

 - plowed and salted major streets
3.50 0.00 40115XWright, David L410000000402/16/2021

 - plowed and salted major streets
0.00 4.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/16/2021

 - plowed and salted local streets
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/17/2021

 - plowed parking lots at abrams park
0.00 2.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/17/2021

 - plowed parking lots and ice pond
0.00 2.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/17/2021

 - changed underbody blades on #12-2 dumptruck
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/17/2021

 - dumped trash
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/17/2021

 - dumped trash
0.00 0.50 401REGWright, David L410000000402/17/2021

 - dumped trash
0.00 0.50 401REGWright, David L410000000402/17/2021

City Council Packet 48 March 8, 2021



OT HoursReg HoursDepartmentPay Code IDEmployee NameEmployee IDDate

03/01/2021 05:36 PM Hours List Page 7 of 10

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

Grouped By:  Employee ID

 - took salt to firehall
0.00 8.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/18/2021

 - loaded snow off cul-de-sacs
0.00 2.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/19/2021

 - stacked snow in the parking lot at abrams park
0.00 3.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/19/2021

 - stacked snow in parking lot and plowed ice pond at elms road park
0.00 2.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/19/2021

 - checked sewer manholes
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/19/2021

 - washed #12-04 dumptruck and repaired salt spreader lite

8.50 40.00 Total For Employee: 4100000004

0.00 8.00 401HOLSandford, Jay E410000000502/15/2021

 - holiday
0.00 4.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/16/2021

 - plow major streets
2.50 0.00 40115XSandford, Jay E410000000502/16/2021

 - plow major streets
0.00 4.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/16/2021

 - plow local streets
0.00 6.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/17/2021

 - push up cul de sacs
0.00 2.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/17/2021

 - plow mundy park lot and trail
0.00 8.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/18/2021

 - load snow out of cul de sacs.
0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/19/2021

 - shovel snow off senior center roof.
0.00 4.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/19/2021

 - blow off city sidewalks
0.00 3.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/19/2021

 - plow off local streets
3.50 0.00 40115XSandford, Jay E410000000502/20/2021

 - work on water main break on cappy lane.

6.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4100000005

0.00 8.00 202HOLHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/15/2021

0.00 10.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/16/2021

 - .5 mundy
0.00 8.75 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/17/2021

 - .25 mundy
0.00 8.25 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/18/2021

 - .5 mundy
0.00 5.50 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/19/2021

 - .5 mundy

0.00 40.50 Total For Employee: 440000000000012

0.00 8.00 401HOLBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/15/2021

0.00 3.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/16/2021

 - Plow/salt
0.00 5.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/16/2021

 - Plow/salt
3.00 0.00 40115XBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/16/2021

 - Plow/salt
0.00 2.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/17/2021

 - Replace blades on 12-02
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/17/2021

 - Data log - Oakview work order
0.00 4.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/17/2021

City Council Packet 49 March 8, 2021



OT HoursReg HoursDepartmentPay Code IDEmployee NameEmployee IDDate

03/01/2021 05:36 PM Hours List Page 8 of 10

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

Grouped By:  Employee ID

 - Clean up streets of snow
0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/17/2021

 - Salt parking lot/drive
0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/18/2021

0.00 7.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/18/2021

 - Load snow out of cul de sacs 
0.00 3.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/19/2021

 - GarbageSnow off roof/check out leak problemClean/disinfect 
0.00 2.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/19/2021

 - GarbageClean/disinfectShovel/Salt sidewalk near back PD entrance
0.00 2.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/19/2021

 - GarbageClean/disinfect
0.00 0.25 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/19/2021

0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/19/2021

0.00 0.25 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/19/2021

3.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4400000009

0.00 8.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/16/2021

 - Sidewalk snow removal
0.00 1.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/18/2021

 - Pu garbage, clean,stock
0.00 1.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/18/2021

 - Pu garbage, clean, stock
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/18/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 4.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/18/2021

 - Clear snow from sidewalks

0.00 16.00 Total For Employee: 4400000012

Hours for Week Beginning: 02/21/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/22/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/22/2021

0.00 8.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/23/2021

0.00 8.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/24/2021

0.00 8.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/25/2021

0.00 2.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/26/2021

 - flags
0.00 2.00 401REGGardner, Rodney E410000000102/26/2021

0.00 4.00 401PERSGardner, Rodney E410000000102/26/2021

0.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4100000001

0.00 2.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/22/2021

 - plowed sidewalks and ice pond
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/22/2021

 - checked house at 8067 miller road
0.00 4.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/22/2021

 - cleaned sidewalks on miller and morrish roads and fortino dr
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/22/2021

 - shut water off to mary crapo school
0.00 8.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/23/2021

 - loaded snow out of holland square parking lot
0.00 0.50 401REGWright, David L410000000402/24/2021

 - dumped trash
0.00 0.50 401REGWright, David L410000000402/24/2021

 - dumped trash
0.00 5.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/24/2021

 - pushed up snow on parking lots and loaded out snow
0.00 0.50 401REGWright, David L410000000402/24/2021

 - dumped trash
0.00 1.00 401REGWright, David L410000000402/24/2021

City Council Packet 50 March 8, 2021



OT HoursReg HoursDepartmentPay Code IDEmployee NameEmployee IDDate

03/01/2021 05:36 PM Hours List Page 9 of 10

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

Grouped By:  Employee ID

 - dumped trash
0.00 0.50 401REGWright, David L410000000402/24/2021

 - dumped trash
0.00 8.00 401VACWright, David L410000000402/25/2021

0.00 8.00 401VACWright, David L410000000402/26/2021

0.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4100000004

0.00 2.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/22/2021

 - plow park
0.00 4.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/22/2021

 - plow local streets back to curb
0.00 2.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/22/2021

 - plow mundy park
0.00 2.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/23/2021

 - cold patch
0.00 4.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/23/2021

 - put away new street signs and organize sign bin area.
0.00 2.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/23/2021

 - cold patch
0.00 2.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/24/2021

 - cold patch
0.00 6.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/24/2021

 - cold patch
0.00 8.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/25/2021

 - work on water main break on Winshall, work on GIS.
0.00 3.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/26/2021

 - clean library
0.00 4.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/26/2021

 - install new 30mph signs on seymour rd
0.00 1.00 401REGSandford, Jay E410000000502/26/2021

 - clean PSB

0.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4100000005

0.00 8.50 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/22/2021

0.00 7.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/23/2021

0.00 9.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/24/2021

 - .25 mundy
0.00 8.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/25/2021

 - .5 mundy
0.00 7.00 202REGHarris, Andrew J44000000000001202/26/2021

 - .75 mundy

0.00 39.50 Total For Employee: 440000000000012

0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/22/2021

 - Shovel/salt sidewalks
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/22/2021

 - Shovel/Salt sidewalks
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/22/2021

 - Shovel/salt sidewalks
0.00 0.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/22/2021

0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/22/2021

0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/22/2021

0.00 4.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/22/2021

0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/23/2021

 - Lower flagsShovel path at Vets Memorial
0.00 3.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/23/2021

 - Cold patching
0.00 2.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/23/2021

 - Cold patching
0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/23/2021

City Council Packet 51 March 8, 2021



OT HoursReg HoursDepartmentPay Code IDEmployee NameEmployee IDDate

03/01/2021 05:36 PM Hours List Page 10 of 10

From: 01/30/2021 To: 02/26/2021

Grouped By:  Employee ID

 - Safety video/quizEmpty out truck
0.00 1.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/23/2021

 - Clean up walkways
0.00 3.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/24/2021

 - Cold patching
0.00 4.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/24/2021

 - Cold patching
0.00 1.00 401PERSBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/24/2021

0.00 8.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/25/2021

 - Assist at 8371 Cappy watermain break w/ DawesGIS data entry
0.00 4.00 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/26/2021

 - Clean, disinfect, collect garbage 
0.00 2.50 401REGBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/26/2021

 - Install 30 MPH signs to replace 25 MPH signs on Seymour Road
0.00 1.50 401PERSBosas, Rebecca M440000000902/26/2021

0.00 40.00 Total For Employee: 4400000009

0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/23/2021

 - Pu garbage, clean
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/23/2021

 - Clean, pu garbage
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/23/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/23/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/23/2021

 - Pu garbage
0.00 4.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/23/2021

 - Clean sidewalks, haul out snow piles from Holland drive
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/25/2021

 - Garbage,clean
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/25/2021

 - Garbage,clean
0.00 0.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/25/2021

 - Garbage
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/25/2021

 - Garbage
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/25/2021

 - Garbage
0.00 1.50 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/25/2021

 - Garbage, doggie stations
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/25/2021

 - Clean up after water main break repair
0.00 1.00 404REGGolden, Craig A440000001202/25/2021

 - Garbage, inspect trails

0.00 16.00 Total For Employee: 4400000012

53.00 864.00 Grand Total:

City Council Packet 52 March 8, 2021



February 2021
MILES DRIVEN

GALLONS GAS 
PURCHASED

GALLONS DIESEL 
PURCHASED

#6-16 2WD gas 149.0 15.6

#1-20 4WD diesel 336.0 55.3

#7-15 4WD gas 270.0 43.0

#3-08 P/U 4WD gas 197.0 19.0

#10-18 P/U diesel 689.0 70.0

#2-08 P/U 4WD gas 340.0 55.5

#6-00 BACKHOE diesel

#11 DUMP gas

#12-02 DUMP diesel 673.0 153.2

#12-04 DUMP diesel 671.0 196.0

#12-99 GENERATOR gas

#17 CASE BACKHOE diesel 37.0

#19 JD TRACTOR diesel

#06-99 BUCKET TRUCK gas

#21 WOOD CHIPPER diesel

#807 STREET SWEEPER diesel

#42 ASPHALT HEATER diesel

#37 TRAIL ARROW

#10-15 GEN gas

#5-18 KUBOTA (Hours) 12.7 5.2

gas can

TOTAL 3325.0 138.3 511.5

City Council Packet 53 March 8, 2021



City of Swartz Creek03/01/21

Building Permit List
2021

Permit No. Date Applicant Phone Tax ID No. Value of Const/Permit Fee Location Type of Construction

Electrical

PE2100007 02/17/21 (810) 653 4328 58-35-576-039 $0 $275.00 8048 MILLER RD 1 48473-1340Electrical 0Holland Heating & Cooling Inc

PE2100008 02/18/21 (810) 644 7769 58-02-551-005 $0 $140.00 5278 WORCHESTER DR48473-1160Electrical 0LJ Electric LLC

Total: 2 Permits Value: $0 Fee Total: $415.00 Total Number of Dwelling Units 0

Mechanical

PM210007 02/01/21 (810) 736 3830 58-03-200-006 $0 $135.00 5300 OAKVIEW DR 48473 Mechanical 0P & H Plumbing & Heating, Inc.

PM210008 02/11/21 (810) 694 4861 58-03-533-047 $0 $195.00 5352 GREENLEAF DR 48473-1136Mechanical 0Blessing Co.

PM210009 02/08/21 (810) 308 5270 58-36-552-010 $0 $280.00 7550 MILLER RD 48473-1413Mechanical 0Ferrigan Heating and Cooling

PM210011 02/22/21 (810) 736 3830 58-02-552-006 $0 $190.00 5328 DON SHENK DR 48473-1104Mechanical 0P & H Plumbing & Heating, Inc.

PM210012 02/22/21 (810) 694 4861 58-36-528-006 $0 $195.00 7099 PARK RIDGE PKWY48473-1551Mechanical 0Blessing Co.

PM210013 02/22/21 (630) 615 4580 58-02-503-022 $0 $135.00 8444 CAPPY LN 48473-1204Mechanical 0DRF Installations

Total: 6 Permits Value: $0 Fee Total: $1,130.00 Total Number of Dwelling Units 0

Plumbing

PP210005 02/16/21 (248) 577 0047 58-03-533-184 $0 $134.00 5397 DURWOOD DR 48473-1137Plumbing 0Bathworks Inc dba Re-Bath

PP210006 02/09/21 (810) 742 4270 58-36-676-088 $0 $390.00 4274 ALEX MARIN DR 48473 Plumbing 0Steve's Plumbing & Heating Co

Total: 2 Permits Value: $0 Fee Total: $524.00 Total Number of Dwelling Units 0

Right of Way
City Council Packet 54 March 8, 2021



City of Swartz Creek03/01/21

Building Permit List
2021

Permit No. Date Applicant Phone Tax ID No. Value of Const/Permit Fee Location Type of Construction

PROW-0190 02/18/21 58-03-533-016 $0 $100.00 9155 OAKVIEW DR 48473-1152Right of way 0CONSUMERS ENERGY

PROW-0191 02/18/21 (810) 635 2227 58-36-676-084 $0 $100.00 7183 RUSSELL DR 48473 Right of way 0WOODSIDE BUILDERS, INC

Total: 2 Permits Value: $0 Fee Total: $200.00 Total Number of Dwelling Units 0

Zoning

PZ21-0001 02/23/21 58-03-533-009 $6,006 $25.00 5217 SEYMOUR RD 48473-1029Fence 0GOOLSBY, JONATHAN & MILLER, LINDSAY

Total: 1 Permits Value: $6,006 Fee Total: $25.00 Total Number of Dwelling Units 0

Fee Total:Permit Total: 13 Value: $2,294.00$6,006

Permit.DateIssued  Between  2/1/2021 12:00:00
AM AND 2/28/2021 11:59:59 PM

City Council Packet 55 March 8, 2021



Parcel Number Inspection TypeAddress Scheduled

Inspection List
Completed Result

02/01/2021 02/01/2021 Approved3278 HERITAGE BLVD Rough58-30-651-092

02/01/2021 02/01/2021 Approved8053 MILLER RD Rough58-02-529-019

02/01/2021 02/01/2021 Approved3284 HERITAGE BLVD Rough58-30-651-091

02/02/2021 02/02/2021 Approved3278 HERITAGE BLVD Rough58-30-651-092

02/02/2021 02/02/2021 Approved3284 HERITAGE BLVD Rough58-30-651-091

02/02/2021 02/02/2021 Approved3284 HERITAGE BLVD Rough58-30-651-091

02/02/2021 02/02/2021 Approved3278 HERITAGE BLVD Rough58-30-651-092

02/03/2021 02/03/2021 Violation(s)4126 ELMS RD Citation-2nd Violation58-36-526-020

02/03/2021 02/03/2021 Approved3278 HERITAGE BLVD Rough58-30-651-092

02/03/2021 02/03/2021 Approved3278 HERITAGE BLVD Garage Floor58-30-651-092

02/04/2021 02/04/2021 Approved3340 HERITAGE BLVD Final58-30-651-082

02/04/2021 02/04/2021 Approved8354 CAPPY LN Above Ceiling58-02-503-037

02/08/2021 02/08/2021 Approved3284 HERITAGE BLVD Rough58-30-651-091

02/08/2021 02/08/2021 No Violation8053 MILLER RD Site Inspection58-02-529-019

02/08/2021 02/08/2021 Approved3278 HERITAGE BLVD Insulation58-30-651-092

02/10/2021 02/10/2021 Partially Complied5090 FAIRCHILD ST Status58-02-526-081

02/11/2021 02/11/2021 Approved8053 MILLER RD Rough58-02-529-019

02/11/2021 02/11/2021 Approved8053 MILLER RD Rough58-02-529-019

02/11/2021 02/11/2021 Approved7129 PARK RIDGE PKWY Final58-36-529-019

02/11/2021 02/11/2021 Approved8053 MILLER RD Rough58-02-529-019

02/16/2021 02/16/2021 Approved8053 MILLER RD Insulation58-02-529-019

02/17/2021 02/17/2021 Violation(s)3500 ELMS RD Ordinance58-25-576-007

02/18/2021 02/18/2021 Approved8048 MILLER RD 1 Rough58-35-576-039

02/22/2021 02/22/2021 Approved8354 CAPPY LN Bulkhead-Board Room58-02-503-037

02/22/2021 02/22/2021 Approved8354 CAPPY LN Rough In-Cans58-02-503-037

02/24/2021 02/24/2021 Approved3284 HERITAGE BLVD Garage floor58-30-651-091

02/24/2021 02/24/2021 Approved3284 HERITAGE BLVD Insulation58-30-651-091

02/25/20214126 ELMS RD Status58-36-526-020

02/25/20213500 ELMS RD Status58-25-576-007

02/25/20215217 OAKVIEW DR Site Inspection58-02-501-109

02/25/2021 02/25/2021 Approved5300 OAKVIEW DR Final58-03-200-006

02/25/2021 02/25/2021 Approved4274 ALEX MARIN DR Rough58-36-676-088

02/25/2021 02/25/2021 Approved5397 DURWOOD DR Final58-03-533-184

All RecordsPopulation:Inspections: 33

Inspection.DateTimeScheduled  Between  2/1/2021 12:00:00 AM AND 2/28/2021 11:59:59 PMCity Council Packet 56 March 8, 2021



Enforcements By Category 03/01/21

ANIMALS

StatusAddressEnforcement Number Filed Closed

E21-103 Inspection Pending 02/25/215217 OAKVIEW DR

Total  Entries: 1

BUILDING VIOLATIONS

StatusAddressEnforcement Number Filed Closed

E21-101 No Violation 02/08/21 02/08/218053 MILLER RD

Total  Entries: 1

NOXIOUS ODOR

StatusAddressEnforcement Number Filed Closed

E21-102 Violation 02/11/213500 ELMS RD

Total  Entries: 1

All RecordsPopulation:Total Records: 3
Enforcement.DateFiled  Between  2/1/2021 12:00:00 AM AND 2/28/2021 11:59:59 PM

City Council Packet 57 March 8, 2021



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
8083 Civic Drive 

Swartz Creek Michigan 48473 
Phone:  (810)-635-4464  Fax:  (810)-635-2887 

www.cityofswartzcreek.org  ftp://cityofswartzcreek.org 

 
February 24, 2021 
 
Adam Zettel, AICP, City Manager 
City of Swartz Creek  
8083 Civic Drive 
Swartz Creek, MI 48473 
 
 
Subject:  Tree Removal Bid 

Letter of Recommendation  
  
 
Mr. Zettel, 
 
We received and opened one (1) bid on February 16, 2021 for removing trees along the 
proposed MDNR Trail route.  The bid totaled $8,160 to remove approximately 28 trees 
ranging in size from 6 inches in diameter to 36 inches in diameter.  I reviewed average 
unit prices for tree removal projects throughout the State and the unit prices were 
consistent with what was received.  The bid was submitted by Great Lakes Tree 
Experts, Inc. whom the City has worked with successfully in the past for both planned 
removals and emergency cleanups. 
 
I recommend award of this project to Great Lakes Tree Experts, Inc. at the price of 
$8160.   
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrew J. Harris, P.E. 
Director of Community Services 
City of Swartz Creek

 
 

City Council Packet 58 March 8, 2021



City of Swartz Creek 
Department of Public Services 

8083 Civic Drive 
Swartz Creek, MI  48473 

(810) 635-4464 
 

 
Sealed bids will be accepted for tree removal within the City, by the City of Swartz Creek 
located at 8083 Civic Drive, Swartz Creek, MI  48473.  Bids must be delivered to City 
Hall on or before 10 am, Tuesday, February 16, 2021.  Please call City Hall at 
810.635.4464 to coordinate a time to drop off the bid or leave the bid in the drop box on 
the City Hall campus.  Bids will be virtually read to the public at 2:00 pm on Tuesday, 
February 16, 2021.  Login information for the virtual opening will be emailed to all 
Contractors submitting a bid.   
 
All bids must be made on the attached City of Swartz Creek form.  All envelopes 
containing bids must be plainly marked “Tree Removal Bid.”   
 
We are asking for a unit price submission based on the size of tree to be removed.  It is 
possible that the City decides to add or remove trees from the list.  Plan sheets have been 
included showing the approximate location of the trees to be removed.  Tree removal 
price shall include removing the stump.  In the event only a stump is to be removed, a 
separate unit price will be required.  All tree removal and stump removals shall be 
complete by May 1, 2021.  Bidding Contractors are encouraged to visit the site to review 
locations for accessibility.   
 
As a requirement of the bid being accepted by the City of Swartz Creek, the successful 
contractor will submit to the City Clerk a policy of liability insurance covering the 
activities of the company submitting the bid, showing coverage in the amount of 
$1,000,000-$3,000,000.  The successful contractor shall have adequate and appropriate 
equipment to perform all of the work for which this bid is submitted.   
 
The successful bid is subject to City Council approval and a Contractor’s Agreement will 
be executed.  The City shall not be liable under any circumstances, including termination 
of this agreement, for costs of any equipment purchased by the contractor for the purpose 
of performing any of the work provided for in this bid. 
 
Payment will be made once all trees and stumps have been removed and have been 
verified by the City. 
 
The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids. 
 
Complete Bid packets will be sent electronically.  Please contact Jody Key at 
810.635.4464 or JKey@cityofswartzcreek.org.  Due to the ongoing pandemic, please 
visit our website at https://www.cityofswartzcreek.org/ for current hours of operation. 
 
Andrew J. Harris, P.E. 
Director of Community Services 

City Council Packet 59 March 8, 2021

mailto:JKey@cityofswartzcreek.org
https://www.cityofswartzcreek.org/


CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK BID FORM 

TREE REMOVAL 

Item Quantity Pay Unit Unit Price TOTAL    

Tree, Rem, 6 inch to 18 inch      25    Each $ _______ $ _______ 

Tree, Rem, 19 inch to 36 inch       3    Each $ _______ $ _______ 

Stump, Rem, 6 inch to 18 inch       1    Each $ _______ $ _______ 

TOTAL $ _______ 

Company Name __________________________________________________________ 
Address ________________________________________________________________ 
Phone ___________________________Contact Name ___________________________ 

City Council Packet 60 March 8, 2021



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

City Council Packet 61 March 8, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS:       JN: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENESEE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,5,6,7,8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGNMENT SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,11,13,15,17,19, 21,23,25,27,29,31,33

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,12,14,16,18,20,22,24,26,28,30,32,34

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.D.O.T. STANDARD PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP AND DETECTABLE WARNING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-28-J*

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY OPENINGS & APPROACHES AND CONCRETE SIDEWALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-29-I

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMPER & PARKING RAILS AND MISC. WOOD POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-74-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR BLANKET, UNDERDRAINS, OUTLET ENDINGS FOR UNDERDRAINS AND SEWER BULKHEADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-80-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY TRENCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-83-C*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-96-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE IMPROVEMENTS BY THESE PLANS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN  IMPROVEMENTS BY THESE PLANS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN IMPROVEMENTS BY THESE PLANS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN  BY THESE PLANS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN BY THESE PLANS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN  THESE PLANS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN THESE PLANS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN  PLANS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN PLANS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN  SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN  BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN  DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN  ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN  WITH THE MICHIGAN WITH THE MICHIGAN  THE MICHIGAN THE MICHIGAN  MICHIGAN MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 2012 STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND  OF TRANSPORTATION 2012 STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND OF TRANSPORTATION 2012 STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND  TRANSPORTATION 2012 STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND TRANSPORTATION 2012 STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND  2012 STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND 2012 STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND  SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND  FOR CONSTRUCTION AND FOR CONSTRUCTION AND  CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION AND  AND AND SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS. THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS COVERED BY THESE PLANS ARE  SPECIFICATIONS. THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS COVERED BY THESE PLANS ARE SPECIFICATIONS. THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS COVERED BY THESE PLANS ARE  THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS COVERED BY THESE PLANS ARE THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS COVERED BY THESE PLANS ARE  PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS COVERED BY THESE PLANS ARE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS COVERED BY THESE PLANS ARE  IMPROVEMENTS COVERED BY THESE PLANS ARE IMPROVEMENTS COVERED BY THESE PLANS ARE  COVERED BY THESE PLANS ARE COVERED BY THESE PLANS ARE  BY THESE PLANS ARE BY THESE PLANS ARE  THESE PLANS ARE THESE PLANS ARE  PLANS ARE PLANS ARE  ARE ARE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AASHTO; A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AASHTO; A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AASHTO; A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND  ACCORDANCE WITH THE AASHTO; A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND ACCORDANCE WITH THE AASHTO; A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND  WITH THE AASHTO; A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND WITH THE AASHTO; A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND  THE AASHTO; A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND THE AASHTO; A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND  AASHTO; A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND AASHTO; A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND  A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND A POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND  POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND POLICY ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND  ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND ON GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND  GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND  DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND DESIGN OF HIGHWAYS AND  OF HIGHWAYS AND OF HIGHWAYS AND  HIGHWAYS AND HIGHWAYS AND  AND AND STREETS, 2011 EDITION, GUIDE FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF BICYCLE FACILITIES, 2012 FOURTH EDITION. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SHALL FOLLOW 2011 EDITION OF MICHIGAN MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MMUTCD).

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN COOPERATION WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FED PROJ #    FED ITEM #  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4023190030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC & SAFETY STANDARD PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DRIVEN SIGN SUPPORTS FOR TEMP. SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WZD-100-A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WZD-125-E*

AutoCAD SHX Text
* DENOTES SPECIAL DETAIL PROVIDED IN THE PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE PROTECTION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND IN CONFORMANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 174 OF 2013, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTRACT THE MISS DIG SYSTEM, INC. BY PHONE AT 811 OR 800-482-7171 OR VIA THE WEB AT EITHER ELOCATE.MISSDIG.ORG FOR SINGLE ADDRESS OR RTE.MISSDIG.ORG, A MINIMUM OF 3 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION, EXCLUDING WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTE

http://www.ohm-eng.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
G3101 W. Bristol Road  |  Flint, MI 48507

http://www.ohm-eng.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
p (810) 396-4015 

http://www.ohm-eng.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
Advancing Communities

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENESEE COUNTY APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
* DENOTES SPECIAL DETAIL PROVIDED IN THE PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACT FOR: CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK 1.63 MILES OF NON-MOTORIZED PATH CONSTRUCTION WITHIN PUBLIC EASEMENTS TO BRISTOL ROAD AND ALONG BRISTOL ROAD WITHIN RIGHT OF WAY, THEN TRAVERSING NORTH AND EAST WITHIN PUBLIC EASEMENT TO S. DYE ROAD WITHIN THE CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN SPEED..........18 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LENGTH..........1.63 MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMS PARK THROUGH EASEMENTS TO SOUTH DYE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
START = 23+70.00  END = 109+81.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY CONTACTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSUMERS ENERGY MARCEY CONN 3201 E. COURT STREET  FLINT, MI 48506 (810) 760-3506 Marcey.Conn@cmsenergy.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSUMERS ENERGY SALVATORE DELISI 3201 E. COURT STREET FLINT, MI 48506 (810) 760-3286 Salvatore.Delisi@cmsenergy.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS TOM ANDERSON 311 S. CEDAR STREET IMLAY CITY, MI 48444 (810) 724-3116 tom.e.anderson@ftr.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWARTZ CREEK P.O.B. STA 99+69.7699+69.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS DAVID KELLY 7372 DAVISON ROAD DAVISON, MI 48432 (734) 777-0406 David.Kelly@charter.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLINT TOWNSHIP P.O.E. STA 214+66.96214+66.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN SPEED..........18 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LENGTH..........0.28 MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH DYE ROAD FROM MILLER ROAD TO NORKO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
START = 109+81.08  END = 14+96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACT FOR: FLINT TOWNSHIP 0.28 MILES OF NON-MOTORIZED PATH CONSTRUCTION WITHIN SOUTH DYE ROAD RIGHT OF WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED USE PATH - ELMS PARK TO NORKO DRIVE



City Council Packet 62 March 8, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER, REM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREAL ESTATE SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTIGUOUS PROPERTY SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NUMBER BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMISCELLANEOUS UTILITY SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD/PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT/DECOR LAMP POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL/NEWSPAPER BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE BOOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMISCELLANEOUS SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED WITH UNDERGROUND GAS &

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED WITH TELEPHONE &

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL *

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS\OIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC *

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROW PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOPO PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE/TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREMOVAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY/PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SLOPE STAKE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAUTION - CRITICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO ROW IMPACTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND/EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
*OH = OVERHEAD , UG = UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" (COMPANY) GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE/TELEPHONE *

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COMPANY) CABLE/TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM/SANITARY/WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
,  ,  ,  ,  ,

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER & SEWER UTILITY SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET/CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE & WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE & WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT W/O END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT W/END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPING SLEEVE VALVE & WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPING SLEEVE VALVE & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECONSTRUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UIF NECESSARY FOR CLARITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV&W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSV&W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSV&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL B/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ B/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY UTILITY WILL HAVE A CONTINUOUS LINESTYLE, WITH THE SECONDARY UTILITY MATCHING ITS RESPECTIVE EXISTING UTILITY LINESTYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" TO 5" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TO 17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TO 35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" AND UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECONSTRUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ B/O-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL B/O-

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC-

AutoCAD SHX Text
R B/O-

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE, REM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING PATH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

http://www.ohm-advisors.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
OHM-ADVISORS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTS   ENGINEERS   PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2015 OHM ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIALS APPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF OHM AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF OHM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY/VILLAGE/TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED USE PATH - ELMS PARK TO NORKO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
4023190030

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENESEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGVD 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
G3101 West Bristol Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flint, MI 48507

AutoCAD SHX Text
P (989) 393-4200 | F (734) 522-6427

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC MEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MDOT R-96-E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA SIDEWALK RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

City Council Packet 63 March 8, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS/BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS/BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS/BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS/BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS/BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS/BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CULV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.H. ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.H. ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSUMERS ENERGY - PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-31-100-004 DYN AMERICA LAND INC. 6449 BRISTOL RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-31-100-007 KENNETH LAUER 6413 BRISTOL RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-31-100-003 DYN AMERICA LAND INC. 6449 BRISTOL RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-31-100-008 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO. 6401 BRISTOL RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-31-100-018 CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK 6162 BRISTOL RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-REGULATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL3 DECID TREE 28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP INV S 777.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST, SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST, SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST, SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-GUIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALV-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALV-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALV-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING PATH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

http://www.ohm-advisors.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
OHM-ADVISORS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTS   ENGINEERS   PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2015 OHM ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIALS APPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF OHM AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF OHM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY/VILLAGE/TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED USE PATH - ELMS PARK TO NORKO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
4023190030

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENESEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGVD 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
G3101 West Bristol Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flint, MI 48507

AutoCAD SHX Text
P (989) 393-4200 | F (734) 522-6427

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
536098.087

AutoCAD SHX Text
13272329.384

AutoCAD SHX Text
780.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
777.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET COTTON SPINDLE VERTICAL IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT OF 10" MAPLE E OF SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER OF VOLLEYBALL COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
783.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET COTTON SPINDLE IN TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x3 SQUARE POST 10'%%P SE OF END

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF TRAIL AT GRAVEL PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
536185.408

AutoCAD SHX Text
13273076.433

AutoCAD SHX Text
777.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1 inch =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMS ROAD PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY/CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE     STA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
107+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. STA 99+69.76 99+69.76 N 536104.7526 E 13272337.4179

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRAVEL SURFACE TO BE REMOVED AND SHALL BE INCLUDED IN Shared Use Path, Grading PAY ITEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREMOVAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE, REM



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

City Council Packet 64 March 8, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS/BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS/BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS/BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS/BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.H. ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.H. ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.H. ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.H. ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.H. ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL BREAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSUMERS ENERGY - PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSUMERS ENERGY - PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-31-100-007 KENNETH LAUER 6413 BRISTOL RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-31-100-007 KENNETH LAUER 6413 BRISTOL RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-31-100-008 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO. 6401 BRISTOL RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-31-100-008 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO. 6401 BRISTOL RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAKER PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 CONIF TREE 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING PATH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

http://www.ohm-advisors.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
OHM-ADVISORS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTS   ENGINEERS   PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2015 OHM ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIALS APPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF OHM AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF OHM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY/VILLAGE/TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED USE PATH - ELMS PARK TO NORKO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
4023190030

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENESEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGVD 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
G3101 West Bristol Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flint, MI 48507

AutoCAD SHX Text
P (989) 393-4200 | F (734) 522-6427

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
777.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET COTTON SPINDLE VERTICAL IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT OF 10" MAPLE E OF SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER OF VOLLEYBALL COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
536185.408

AutoCAD SHX Text
13273076.433

AutoCAD SHX Text
777.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET COTTON SPINDLE IN SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF POWER POLE 350'%%P SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CENTERLINE OF BRISTOL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
536387.503

AutoCAD SHX Text
13273116.858

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1 inch =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE     STA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
107+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY/CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE     STA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
115+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE EXISTING BOULDERS WITHIN TREE-LINE AND PLACE BOULDERS BETWEEN PROPOSED EDGE OF GRAVEL AND PROPOSED PATH AS SHOWN ON SHEET 11. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREMOVAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE, REM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH REMOVAL INCLUDED IN Shared use Path, Grading, Modified, TYP AND (10) Tree, Rem 6 inch to 18 inch



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

City Council Packet 65 March 8, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"HP GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"HP GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE/CHAIN-LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-30-400-004 CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK 6162 BRISTOL RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-30-400-002 GENERAL MOTORS CO. 6060 BRISTOL RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON REBAR-FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON REBAR-FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-GUIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT F.G. 782.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-GUIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-GUIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4964 RD CATCH BASIN T/CAST 775.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT F.G. 773.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4983 RD CATCH BASIN T/CAST 773.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-GUIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PIPE-REINF CONC/E/INV 776.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PIPE-REINF CONC/W/INV 773.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
#105392 CATCH BASIN-BEEHIVE T/CAST 777.70 12" RCP INV S 774.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
#107311 CATCH BASIN-BEEHIVE T/CAST 783.08 12" RCP INV S 779.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
#105298 CATCH BASIN-BEEHIVE T/CAST 770.51 12" RCP INV S 768.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL1 DECID TREE 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALV-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING PATH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

http://www.ohm-advisors.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
OHM-ADVISORS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTS   ENGINEERS   PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2015 OHM ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIALS APPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF OHM AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF OHM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY/VILLAGE/TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED USE PATH - ELMS PARK TO NORKO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
4023190030

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENESEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGVD 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
G3101 West Bristol Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flint, MI 48507

AutoCAD SHX Text
P (989) 393-4200 | F (734) 522-6427

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
537056.296

AutoCAD SHX Text
13274791.260

AutoCAD SHX Text
788.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #232 DESCRIPTION: HOUSE #6179 BRISTOL, S SIDE, SCRIBED "X" ON N RIM OF SAN MH, +/- 18' E OF E DRIVE ENT                      ELEV 785.12  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
537106.371

AutoCAD SHX Text
13276258.720

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #233 DESCRIPTION: SOUTH SIDE OF BRISTOL, SCRIBED "X" ON SAN MH IN GREEN AREA TRIANGLE BETWEEN THE TWO MILLER ROAD CONNECTORS, +/- 19' SE OF "DO NOT ENTER" SIGN                      ELEV 773.42  

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1 inch =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRISTOL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' TO 100' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE     STA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
139+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE     STA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
147+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY/CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT AND REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT, PAID FOR AS Pavt, Rem, Modified

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREMOVAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE, REM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

City Council Packet 66 March 8, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS REGULATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AT&T) CABLE UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HP GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HP GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AT&T) TEL UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AT&T) TEL UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AT&T) TEL UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AT&T) TEL UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AT&T) TEL UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS SVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS SVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS SVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-29-551-003 CHERYL HOPKINS 5482 MILLER RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-29-551-002 CHERYL HOPKINS 5472 MILLER RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-29-551-004 SHANE JOHNSON 5454 MILLER RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-29-551-005 SHANE JOHNSON 5446 MILLER RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-29-551-006 KHALIL NEMER 5438 MILLER RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-29-551-007 JAMES IVEY 5428 MILLER RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-29-551-008 ANDREW HARRIS 5420 MILLER RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207994 STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 770.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207989 TELEPHONE MANHOLE T/CAST 769.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST, ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST, SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST, SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL3 DECID TREE 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL3 DECID TREE 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST, ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST, ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE-FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE-FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 CONIF TREE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE-FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 STUMP 12in

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST, ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST, ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST, ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-REGULATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS SHRUB 7x10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS SHRUB 6x7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207831 STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 767.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207830 CATCH BASIN-IN CURB T/CAST 766.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207720 STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 765.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207691 CATCH BASIN-BEEHIVE T/CAST 763.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207721 STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 765.95 6" CPP INV S 763.93 6" CPP INV SE 763.24 24" RCP INV E 757.4 18" RCP INV W 757.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207719 STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 765.86 36" RCP INV N 754.08 48" RCP INV E 749.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207994 STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 770.74 12" RCP INV E 764.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207954 CATCH BASIN-BEEHIVE T/CAST 768.84 12" RCP INV E 762.69 12" RCP INV SE 763.83 6" CPP INV E 764.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207953 CATCH BASIN-IN CURB T/CAST 769.28 12" RCP INV NW 763.76 6" CPP INV SW 764.9 12" RCP INV W 764.84 6" CPP INV SE 764.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207907 CATCH BASIN-BEEHIVE T/CAST 768.19 6" CPP INV SE 763.77 6" CPP INV SW 762.84 12" RCP INV W 761.77 12" RCP INV E UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALV-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALV-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALV-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING PATH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

http://www.ohm-advisors.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
OHM-ADVISORS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTS   ENGINEERS   PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2015 OHM ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIALS APPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF OHM AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF OHM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY/VILLAGE/TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED USE PATH - ELMS PARK TO NORKO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
4023190030

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENESEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGVD 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
G3101 West Bristol Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flint, MI 48507

AutoCAD SHX Text
P (989) 393-4200 | F (734) 522-6427

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
537133.249

AutoCAD SHX Text
13278266.810

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTON SPINDLE IN N FACE OF LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON S SIDE OF MILLER, %%P35' E OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP #117, ACROSS FROM HSE#5438

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
537181.370

AutoCAD SHX Text
13277592.890

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTON SPINDLE IN S FACE OF LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%P15' N OF N B/C, %%P35' W OF RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACKS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1 inch =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE     STA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
163+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE     STA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
171+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY/CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, PAID FOR AS Pavt, Rem, Modified

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, PAID FOR AS Pavt, Rem, Modified

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT AND REMOVE HMA DRIVEWAY, PAID FOR AS Pavt, Rem, Modified

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, PAID FOR AS Pavt, Rem, Modified

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, PAID FOR AS Pavt, Rem, Modified

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER, REM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREMOVAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE, REM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH REMOVAL INCLUDED IN Shared use Path, Grading, Modified, TYP



P:
\40

00
_4

10
0\4

02
31

90
03

0_
Sw

Cr
ee

k_
Dy

e_
to_

El
ms

_T
ra

il\D
ra

wi
ng

s\C
ivi

l\R
em

ov
al\

19
00

30
RE

M_
3.d

wg
    

 D
ec

 18
,  2

02
0 -

 3:
58

pm
D

R
AW

IN
G

 P
AT

H
:

SH
EE

T
DA

TE
CA

DD
PR

OJ
 M

GR
EN

G
PR

OJ
 N

UM
BE

R
RE

VI
SI

ON
S:

OHM-ADVISORS.COM

ARCHITECTS   ENGINEERS   PLANNERS

CO
PY

RI
G

HT
 2

01
5 

O
HM

 A
LL

 D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

AN
D 

W
RI

TT
EN

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

PP
EA

RI
NG

 H
ER

EI
N 

CO
NS

TI
TU

TE
 T

HE
 O

RI
G

IN
AL

 A
ND

 U
NP

UB
LI

SH
ED

 W
O

RK
 O

F 
O

HM
 A

ND
 T

HE
 S

AM
E 

M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
UP

LI
CA

TE
D,

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
ED

, O
R 

DI
SC

LO
SE

D 
W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RI
O

R 
W

RI
TT

EN
 C

O
NS

EN
T 

O
F 

O
HM

CO
UN

TY
CI

TY
/V

ILL
AG

E/
TO

W
NS

HI
P

V:
H:

SC
AL

E
HO

RI
Z 

DA
TU

MV
ER

T 
DA

TU
M

R

CI
TY

 O
F 

SW
AR

TZ
 C

RE
EK

 - 
FL

IN
T 

TO
W

NS
HI

P
SH

AR
ED

 U
SE

 P
AT

H 
- E

LM
S 

PA
RK

 TO
 N

OR
KO

 D
RI

VE
RE

MO
VA

L S
HE

ET

29
OF 36

40
23

19
00

30
SL

W
SL

W
KC

B
GE

NE
SE

EC
IT

Y 
OF

 S
W

AR
TZ

 C
RE

EK
 - 

FL
IN

T 
TO

W
NS

HI
P

1"
=4

0'
1"

=4
'

NA
D 

83
NG

VD
 29

G3101 West Bristol Road
Flint, MI 48507

P (989) 393-4200 | F (734) 522-6427

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

City Council Packet 67 March 8, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AT&T) TEL UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AT&T) TEL UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/8" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HP GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HP GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HP GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HP GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AT&T) CABLE UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AT&T) CABLE UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-29-551-020 ROBERT & BRITTANY BARLOW 5286 MILLER RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
58-29-551-031 MASS TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 3462 DYE RD. SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-REGULATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 CONIF TREE 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-REGULATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 CONIF TREE 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL3 CONIF TREE 19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 DECID TREE 17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 CONIF TREE 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL2 CONIF TREE 19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-GUIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL3 DECID TREE 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL3 CONIF TREE 19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4343 TELEPHONE MANHOLE T/CAST 766.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN-REGULATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAKER PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4331 TRAFFIC MANHOLE T/CAST 765.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAKER PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST, ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST, ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST, ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL3 CONIF TREE 26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST, SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#200009 STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 763.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
#200005 CATCH BASIN-IN CURB T/CAST 762.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207125 CATCH BASIN-IN CURB T/CAST 762.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
#207230 STORM MANHOLE T/CAST 763.50 12" RCP INV N 760.45 12" RCP INV E 757.33 18" RCP INV SW 757.18 6" CPP INV NW 758.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE STUMP 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-

AutoCAD SHX Text
---- 764.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
---- 765.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL4 DECID TREE 53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING PATH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

http://www.ohm-advisors.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
OHM-ADVISORS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTS   ENGINEERS   PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2015 OHM ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIALS APPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF OHM AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DISTRIBUTED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF OHM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY/VILLAGE/TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED USE PATH - ELMS PARK TO NORKO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
4023190030

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENESEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK - FLINT TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGVD 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
G3101 West Bristol Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flint, MI 48507

AutoCAD SHX Text
P (989) 393-4200 | F (734) 522-6427

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
537231.969

AutoCAD SHX Text
13279127.130

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTON SPINDLE IN N FACE OF LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%P 15' S OF SOUTH B/C, %%P30' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF   OF HOUSE #5354 DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
537508.618

AutoCAD SHX Text
13279677.970

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB BENCHMARK #

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTON SPINDLE IN N FACE OF LP,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST LP W OF DYE RD, N SIDE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1 inch =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY/CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. DYE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE     STA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
179+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT AND REMOVE HMA DRIVEWAY, PAID FOR AS Pavt, Rem, Modified

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT AND REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER, PAID FOR AS Curb and Gutter, Rem, Modified

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT AND REMOVE HMA PAVEMENT, PAID FOR AS Pavt, Rem, Modified

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT AND REMOVE HMA PAVEMENT, PAID FOR AS Pavt, Rem, Modified

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT AND REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER, PAID FOR AS Curb and Gutter, Rem, Modified

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER, REM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREMOVAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE, REM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST



City Council Packet 68 March 8, 2021



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

February 23, 2021 
 
City of Swartz Creek 
8083 Civic Drive 
Swartz Creek, MI 48473 
 
Attention:  Mr. Adam Zettel, AICP 
  City Manager 
 
Regarding:  Preliminary Engineering Services Proposal 

Miller Road from Morrish Road to Seymour Road 
 
Dear Mr. Zettel: 
 
We would like to thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal for preliminary engineering services for the 
resurfacing of Miller Road from Morrish Road to Seymour Road, an approximate distance of one (1) mile.     
 
PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 
It is our understanding the project will consist of the design engineering and contract documents up to GI package 
preparation in accordance with MDOT LAP guidelines. The improvements will include milling and resurfacing on 
the existing footprint of the road width, pavement and joint repairs, miscellaneous curb repairs, ADA sidewalk ramp 
upgrades, signage and pavement marking to greatly improve the safety and condition of this road segment. An 
additional proposal will be provided to take the design from submitting the GI package to final engineering/bidding. 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
Our scope of professional services includes the following tasks: 
 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING 

 Prepare LOG type field review to identify pavement repair/joint repair needs. The limits of our LOG survey 
will be the intersection of Morrish Road to Seymour Road (southbound).   

 Gather utility information and coordinate relocations if necessary. 

 Create a base plan geometry and meet with the City to review.  This will utilize GIS aerial imagery combined 
with our LOG review.   

 Complete a Crash Analysis per MDOT requirements. We will obtain traffic crash data for the last three-
year period showing the location and types of crashes. A report will be developed and submitted to the City 
outlining what was discovered and possible corrective actions that can be implemented into the design to 
help mitigate any possible deficiencies that may contribute to accidents.   

 Prepare a Maintenance of Traffic concept for the City’s review and general concurrence. 

 Review and upgrade existing signage within the project limits. 

 Prepare a Grade Inspection (GI) plan package consisting of cover sheet, existing and proposed typical 
sections, notes, details, legend, LOG removal, LOG plan, permanent pavement marking and signing, and 
maintenance of traffic sheet. 

 Prepare project special provisions to include in the MDOT submittal package. 

 Prepare engineers opinion of cost to include in the MDOT submittal package. 

 Prepare and submit MDOT form #5323 (NEPA Clearance). 
 

 

City Council Packet 69 March 8, 2021



Miller Road Rehabilitation 
February 23, 2021 
Page 2 of 3 

 

COMPENSATION AND SCHEDULE 
The above-mentioned services will be performed on a Time and Materials Basis with amounts not to exceed as 
detailed below.   
 
Preliminary Engineering 
Log Survey    $   3,500.00 
Design Engineering Services  $ 22,000.00 
 
Engineering Services Total:  $ 25,500.00 
 
Schedule 
We are prepared to begin the project upon receiving a signed authorization and will work with the City to meet a 
schedule that works within their timeframe. It is anticipated that plans will be prepared and ready to submit for GI 
late fall 2021.  
 
COVID-19 Disclaimer 
As we submit this proposal, the world is in the midst of the Covid-19 health crises and we believe there is an 
increased risk for potential schedule impacts.  The Time Schedule is based on operating in a normal environment. 
Our team, like the Client, is adjusting our workflow logistics and our teams are working remotely in an effective 
manner.  However, be aware that schedule impacts from elements such as field services delays, required resource 
agencies, and key staff illness that neither OHM Advisors nor the Client have control over are more likely in the 
current environment.  We will communicate proactively, clearly identify project issues as they arise, and work with 
the Client’s staff to develop a plan to deal with unforeseen issues. 
 
FURTHER CLARIFICATIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS 
The above-listed scope of services was prepared with the following assumptions:   

• Final engineering/bidding services will be completed under separate contract including: 
o Submit GI plans, special provisions, and estimate to MDOT.  
o Obtain topographic survey information for intersection sidewalk ramps. 
o Review impacted sidewalk ramps to be upgraded to current requirements along the project route, 

per MDOT requirements.  
o Obtain topographic survey information every 200 feet at road cross sections to analyze existing 

crown conditions of the road. 
o Attend the GI meeting. 
o Address GI comments provided by MDOT. 
o Submit final plans, project specifications, and an opinion of probable construction cost in MERL 

format to MDOT Local Agency Programs. 
o Answer questions raised by contractors from MDOT during the bidding process.  

• Based on the proposed scope of work, it is our understanding a State Historic Preservation Office 
(SHPO) review per Section 106 Requirements will not be required by MDOT.     

• The City will be responsible for all permit application fees and permit fees. 
• No permanent right-of-way acquisition is anticipated. City will obtain temporary grading easements, if 

required. 
• No pavement corings or soils investigation is anticipated to be required or included. 
• OHM will be pleased to provide any additional services for this project on an hourly basis.  Services not 

included in this proposal: 
a. Construction phase services such as, but not limited to, construction management, construction 

engineering, construction administration, construction observation and/or construction layout. 
b. Relocation design services for sanitary sewer, if required. 
c. Wetland delineation and survey, mitigation, and permitting. 

City Council Packet 70 March 8, 2021



Miller Road Rehabilitation 
February 23, 2021 
Page 3 of 3 

 

d. Environmental assessments or reports, drainage studies, or other environmental evaluations 
associated with potential contaminated soils. 

e. Traffic signalization design. 
f. Preparation of plans for landscaping and ornamental features. 
g. Location of private utilities, other than requesting as-built information from private utility owners. 

 
Should you find this agreement acceptable, please execute both copies and return one copy to us for our files.  We 
look forward to working with the city on another successful project. If you have any questions, please feel free to 
contact me at mark.landis@ohm-advisors.com or (248) 751-3107. 
 
Sincerely, 
OHM Advisors 
 
 
______________      
Mark Landis, P.E.       
Project Manager        
 
Enclosures: Standard Terms and Conditions 
   
Cc:  Andrew Harris, Director of Community Services 

File  
 

City of Swartz Creek 
Miller Road Rehabilitation – Preliminary Engineering Services 

 
 
Accepted By:             
 
Title:              
 
Date:              

City Council Packet 71 March 8, 2021

mailto:mark.landis@ohm-advisors.com


2000 Stops, Cost 
per month Yearly Cost Bid Amount

2000 stops, Cost 
per month Yearly Cost

Bid 
Amount

2000 stops, 
Cost per 
month Yearly Cost

Refuse $7.02 $13.95
Year 1 Recycle $294,000.00 $3.68 $309,600.00 Included $334,800.00

Yard Waste $2.20 Included
Refuse $7.27 $14.65

Year 2 Recycle $294,000.00 $3.81 $320,640.00 Included $351,600.00
Yard Waste $2.28 Included

Refuse $7.52 $15.38
Year 3 Recycle $302,880.00 $3.94 $331,680.00 Included $369,120.00

Yard Waste $2.36 Included
Refuse $7.78 $16.15

Year 4 Recycle $312,000.00 $4.08 $343,200.00 Included $387,600.00
Yard Waste $2.44 Included

Year 5 Refuse $8.06 $16.96
Recycle $318,240.00 $4.22 $354,960.00 Included $407,040.00

Yard Waste $2.51 Included
Bin Cost (Initial) Included Included N/A

Bin Cost (Replacement) Included Included N/A
Bin Cost (Additional Cart) $65.00 $65.00 N/A

TOTAL 5 Year Cost

NA

$1,521,120.00 $1,660,080.00 $1,850,160.00 NA

$13.26
$26,520.00 $29,580.00 $33,920.00Included

Included

$13.00
$26,000.00 $28,600.00 $32,300.00Included

Included

$12.62
$25,240.00 $27,640.00 $30,760.00Included

Included

$12.25
$24,500.00 $26,720.00 $29,300.00Included

Included

Bid Amount Bid Amount
$12.25

$24,500.00 $25,800.00 $27,900.00Included

NA

Included

Swartz Creek Waste Collection Bid Tabulation of February 24, 2021

GFL Republic Waste Mangement Emterra
Automated Collection Summary

City Council Packet 72 March 8, 2021



Swartz Creek Waste Collection Bid Tabulation of February 24, 2021

2000 Stops, Cost 
per month Yearly Cost

2000 Stops, Cost 
per month Yearly Cost

Refuse
Year 1 Recycle $282,000.00 $297,600.00

Yard Waste

Refuse
Year 2 Recycle $282,000.00 $306,480.00

Yard Waste

Refuse
Year 3 Recycle $290,400.00 $315,600.00

Yard Waste

Refuse
Year 4 Recycle $299,280.00 $324,960.00

Yard Waste

Year 5 Refuse
Recycle $305,040.00 $334,800.00

Yard Waste

TOTAL 5 Year Cost

GFL Republic Waste Mangement

Bid Amount Bid Amount

Non-Automated Collection Summary

Included

Included Included

$11.75

$23,500.00

$12.40
Included Included

Included Included

Included Included

Included Included

NA$12.10

$24,200.00

$13.15
Included Included

Included Included

$11.75

$23,500.00

$12.77
Included

Emterra

$1,458,720.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,579,440.00

$12.71

$25,420.00

$13.95
Included Included

Included Included

NA

$12.47

$24,940.00

$13.54

$24,800.00

$25,540.00

$26,300.00

$27,080.00

$27,900.00

City Council Packet 73 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 74 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 75 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 76 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 77 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 78 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 79 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 80 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 81 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 82 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 83 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 84 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 85 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 86 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 87 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 88 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 89 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 90 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 91 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 92 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 93 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 94 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 95 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 96 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 97 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 98 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 99 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 100 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 101 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 102 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 103 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 104 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 105 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 106 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 107 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 108 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 109 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 110 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 111 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 112 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 113 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 114 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 115 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 116 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 117 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 118 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 119 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 120 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 121 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 122 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 123 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 124 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 125 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 126 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 127 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 128 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 129 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 130 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 131 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 132 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 133 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 134 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 135 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 136 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 137 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 138 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 139 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 140 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 141 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 142 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 143 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 144 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 145 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 146 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 147 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 148 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 149 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 150 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 151 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 152 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 153 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 154 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 155 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 156 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 157 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 158 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 159 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 160 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 161 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 162 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 163 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 164 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 165 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 166 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 167 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 168 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 169 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 170 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 171 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 172 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 173 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 174 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 175 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 176 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 177 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 178 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 179 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 180 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 181 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 182 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 183 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 184 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 185 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 186 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 187 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 188 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 189 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 190 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 191 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 192 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 193 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 194 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 195 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 196 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 197 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 198 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 199 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 200 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 201 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 202 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 203 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 204 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 205 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 206 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 207 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 208 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 209 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 210 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 211 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 212 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 213 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 214 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 215 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 216 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 217 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 218 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 219 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 220 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 221 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 222 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 223 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 224 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 225 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 226 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 227 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 228 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 229 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 230 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 231 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 232 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 233 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 234 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 235 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 236 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 237 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 238 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 239 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 240 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 241 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 242 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 243 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 244 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 245 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 246 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 247 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 248 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 249 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 250 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 251 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 252 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 253 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 254 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 255 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 256 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 257 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 258 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 259 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 260 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 261 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 262 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 263 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 264 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 265 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 266 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 267 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 268 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 269 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 270 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 271 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 272 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 273 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 274 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 275 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 276 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 277 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 278 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 279 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 280 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 281 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 282 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 283 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 284 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 285 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 286 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 287 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 288 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 289 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 290 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 291 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 292 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 293 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 294 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 295 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 296 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 297 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 298 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 299 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 300 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 301 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 302 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 303 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 304 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 305 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 306 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 307 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 308 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 309 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 310 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 311 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 312 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 313 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 314 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 315 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 316 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 317 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 318 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 319 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 320 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 321 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 322 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 323 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 324 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 325 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 326 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 327 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 328 March 8, 2021



City Council Packet 329 March 8, 2021



CITY OF SWARTZ CREEK 
SWARTZ CREEK, MICHIGAN 

BOARD OF REVIEW 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
The Swartz Creek City Board of Review is meeting for the purpose of hearing assessment 
appeals and endorsement of the 2021 Assessment Roll.  
 
The City of Swartz Creek Board of Review for March 2021 will be held virtually via Zoom as 
required by the open meetings act MCL 15.263. The city will also post this information on its 
main entrance door to the city and the city’s website: www.cityofswartzcreek.org.  
 
Please call 810-635-4464 for an appointment.   
 
Tuesday, March 2, 2021  11:00 a.m. ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING NO APPEALS 
 
Monday, March 15, 2021   9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.  & 6:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. 
Tuesday, March 16, 2021  9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.   
Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.   
 

HTPS://ZOOM.US/JOIN 
Meeting ID: 569 961 0014 

Passcode: 03151617 
OR BY TELEPHONE 

 312 626 6799  
Meeting ID: 569 961 0014 

 
If you choose to appeal by mail, please address your letter to the Board of Review, City of 
Swartz Creek, 8083 Civic Drive, Swartz Creek, Mi. 48473. This letter MUST be received by 
12:00 p.m. Wednesday, March 17, 2021. No postmarks accepted.  
 
The 2021 Tentative Equalization Ratios and Multipliers by Classification are as follows: 
  Class   Ratio  Multiplier 
 
  Commercial  47.54  1.0517 
  Industrial          49.85  1.0030 
  Residential  47.29  1.0573 
  Personal  50.00  1.0000 
 
 

Heather MacDermaid, Assessor 
City of Swartz Creek, Michigan 

 

City Council Packet 330 March 8, 2021

http://www.cityofswartzcreek.org/


���������	
����
�����
�������
�����
�����
�����	�
�
���	����������
����	�
�������
�����
����	��������������������  !"�#�$���#$%%�#�&$%��� $��'(()*+�),+*-�.)/01-2/3�14�5678�9:�;66<�.(�.=*,+*+<�>?@�;ABC5DD5�*/�(*EC<�.,+�2/(�.+=2,2(/-./2F*�-)G*(CH.2G)-*�/1�()I=2/�/02(�41-=�2(�.�F21G./21,�14�/0*�:J/�.,+�=.3�()IK*J/�/0*�L./*-�()MMG3�/1�*,41-J*=*,/�.J/21,(C�NOPQR�OSN�TUVWXNONY�ZUQV�[\��]QTS�̂_��̀à_��OU�OSN�]WWQUWQb]ON�	NW]QOVNRO�UZ�
RcbQURVNRO���QN]O��]dNe��]RY
RNQf\�g
��
h�YbeOQbTO�UZZbTN�OU�TUVWX\�ibOS�]YVbRbeOQ]ObcN��PXN���̂̀ jk__laj�OS]O�eO]ONe�m]�i]ONQ�PObXbO\�eS]XX�QNWUQO]RRP]XX\�OU�OSN�YNW]QOVNRO�UR�OSN�eO]OPe�UZ�OSN�TQUee�TURRNTObUR�TUROQUX�WQUfQ]V�UR�]�ZUQV�WQUcbYNY�[\�OSN�YNW]QOVNROkn�UQ�YbeOQbTO�UZZbTN�]YYQNeeNe��cbebO��bTSbf]RkfUco�UVVPRbO\�]ONQ�]RY�OSNR�TXbTd�UR�p2(/-2J/�q442J*(�>.M�.,+�?1,/.J/',41-=./21,k ����r���������������������������������sssss�k �]VN�UZ�i]ONQ�e\eONVr��sssss��������������������������������������������������������� �UPRO\r���������������������������������ssssstk�N]Q�OS]O�OSN�TPQQNRO�iQbOONR�TQUee�TURRNTObUR�TUROQUX�WQUfQ]V�i]e�]WWQUcNY�[\�
��
r �����������������ssss�kUO]X�RPV[NQ�UZ�bRYPeOQb]X��TUVVNQTb]X��bReObOPObUR]X��QNebYNROb]X��]RY�fUcNQRVNRO]X]TTUPROe�OS]O�VPeO�[N�QUPObRNX\�QNbReWNTONY�ZUQ�TQUee�TURRNTObURer ���������������sssss�Z�OSbe�RPV[NQ��u��Ui�V]R\�]QN��bfS��]v]QY�]TTUPROer�����sssss �QNwPNRT\�UZ��NbReWNTObURr���RTN�WNQr���������������sssssu��Ui�V]R\�]QN��Ui��]v]QY�]TTUPROer�����sssss �QNwPNRT\�UZ��NbReWNTObURr���RTN�WNQr���������������sssss	k�PV[NQ�UZ�]TTUPROe�ZQUV�XbRN�m�n�OS]O�QNTNbcNY�]R�bRbOb]X�bReWNTObUR�bR�̀àar�� ���������������sssss
kUO]X�RPV[NQ�UZ�QNbReWNTObURe�QNwPbQNY�]RY�TUVWXNONY�bR�̀àa�[]eNY�UR�YNfQNN�UZ�S]v]QYru��bfS�S]v]QY�QNbReWNTObURe�QNwPbQNYr �����sssss �bfS�S]v]QY�QNbReWNTObURe�TUVWXNONYr���������������sssssu��Ui�S]v]QY�QNbReWNTObURe�QNwPbQNYr �����sssss �Ui�S]v]QY�QNbReWNTObURe�TUVWXNONYr ���������������sssss�k�PV[NQ�UZ�]TTUPROe�iSNQN�]�TQUee�TURRNTObURgeh�i]e�ZUPRY�OU�NxbeO�YPQbRf�bReWNTObUReUQ�QNbReWNTObURe�bR�̀àar ���������������sssss�k�PV[NQ�UZ�]TTUPROe�ZQUV�XbRN�m�n�iSNQN�TUQQNTObcN�]TObURe�S]cN�[NNR�TUVWXNONYr ���������������sssss�kUO]X�RPV[NQ�UZ�]TTUPROe�ZQUV�XbRN�m�n�iSbTS�]QN�RUi�bR�TUVWXb]RTN�ibOS�OSN�XUT]XTQUee�TURRNTObUR�TUROQUX�WQUfQ]Vy���z���{�g��u��hr ���������������sssss�k UO]X�RPV[NQ�UZ�[]TdZXUi�WQNcNRObUR�YNcbTNe�bR�e\eONV�QNwPbQbRf�ONeObRfr ���������������sssss|k�PV[NQ�UZ�[]TdZXUi�WQNcNRObUR�YNcbTNe�ONeONY�bR�̀àar ���������������sssss�POXbRN�[QbNZX\�]R\�TS]RfNe�UQ�ebfRbZbT]RO�ZbRYbRfe�ebRTN�X]eO�QNWUQObRfk��}eN�]YYbObUR]X�eSNNOe�bZ�RNTNee]Q\k�]QQ]ObcN�	NeTQbWObUR�UZ��QUfQ]Vr��sssss�]VNrsssss��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������bOXNr sssss�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 	]ONr��sssss�����������������������������������
��
�
RcbQURVNRO]X��eebeO]RTN��NRONQ �bTSbf]RkfUco
��
 
~�̀a_�NXNWSURNr��_u�aau��̀u�̀�� �]fN�_�UZ�_ �Nck�_òàa

������������������������ ��������������������������������� ��������� �������� ��� ����������������� ��¡� �¢��¢�����£�� ��¤�����¢����¤�¥���¦§̈�©��ª���«�� �¬ � ����¤���¤�«�¤�¢�¡©��¡���¤�������¢����«�����������������¢��¤��������®
City Council Packet 331 March 8, 2021



�����������	
����������������������������������������	����������������������������������
�������������� ��������
������������!������������ ��������
��������"�#��$�������������%����!�������������������
�����������������������#����"������������������������������%����!���&'���������������
�������������������������������%����!��������������������
�����������������������������������%����!���� ���������������
������������������"�#��$������������������#������$
�����(�%����)�("�)�������������
������������!���*����&��������
������������������������������%����!��������&��������
����������������������������������+����
������������������"������������
����������������
����������%����!��������&��������
�������������#����"������������������������������%����,����$���-��������.��#�������/����$��������!���/��������$��������$�����������0
��������$���������������#����������"�%����!���'*����1'������$������������������������%����!���/����$�����������������������"�������"��������������������������������������������$����%��������������������������"���������������������������������"��
��������2������%����/����3�������� ����������������������������������$�������������������%

City Council Packet 332 March 8, 2021



MDHHS Epidemic order  
effective March 5 through April 19  

COVID-19

Limits on attendance at residential gatherings.

Limits on attendance at non-residential gatherings.

OUTDOORS: UP TO 300 PERSONS

Face masks are still required.

“Gathering” means any occurrence where two or more persons from more than one household are present in a shared 
space. Incidental gatherings (where people do not mingle with others outside their group) are excepted. For more 

information on gathering rules, please see the FAQs.

Businesses, government offices, schools, child care organizations, operators of public transit, and 
all other gathering organizers must not allow indoor or outdoor gatherings of any kind unless they 
require individuals to wear a face mask. These entities may not assume that someone who enters 
the business without a face mask falls in one of the exceptions; but may accept an individual’s verbal 
representation that they are not wearing a face mask because they fall within a specified exception.

• Face masks are required at all times, unless eating or drinking. 

• Residents should follow MDHHS guidelines for safe social gatherings and are encouraged to 
form a “pod” of people to socialize with consistently.

Retail and personal services
• Gatherings at a retail setting, library or museum, may not exceed 50% of total occupancy limits 

established by the fire marshal. Spaces for indoor dining, including food courts, must comply with 
the requirements for food service establishments.

• Gatherings to receive personal care services, including hair, nail, tanning, massage, spa, tattoo, 
body art, and piercing services are permitted by appointment. Masks must be worn at all times 
except if a customer is receiving a medical or personal care service for which the removal of the 
face mask is necessary.

• Everyone must wear a face mask at all times, unless eating or drinking while seated in a 
designated area. 

• Consumption of food or beverages is permitted only while seated in a designated area with 
a group of no more than 6 people.

• While eating or drinking, each group must be at least 6 feet apart and may not intermingle.

INDOORS: UP TO 25 PERSONS

INDOORS: UP TO 15 PERSONS FROM 3 HOUSEHOLDS 
OUTDOORS: UP TO 50 PERSONS

City Council Packet 333 March 8, 2021

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/coronavirus/12-07_Social_Gathering_709804_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/coronavirus/11-15_Safe_Social_Pods_v3_707801_7.pdf


Food service

Recreation and entertainment

Exercise, fitness, and sports

• Indoor dining at restaurants and bars is permitted up to 50% normal seating capacity or 100 persons, 
whichever is less.  

• Dining is only allowed until 11 p.m. and in designated dining areas where patrons are seated, groups 
of patrons do not exceed 6 people at a table, and each table is separated by at least 6 feet. This 
includes dining inside most covered patios, balconies, tents, and other structures, unless they are 
mostly open to the air. See the Outdoor Seating Infographic for more details.

• Food service for takeout and delivery is permitted.

• Outdoor dining is permitted so long as no more than 6 persons are seated at each table and tables 
are spaced 6 feet apart.

• Dining in an igloo, hut, or small tent is permitted so long as there is only one group inside. 

• The following recreation and entertainment venues are open for enjoyment by individuals or groups of 
up to 25 persons: auditoriums; arenas; cinemas; concert halls; performance venues; sporting venues; 
stadiums; theaters; archery ranges; amusement parks; arcades; bingo halls; bowling alleys; gun 
ranges; laser tag; and trampoline parks.

• Indoor Facilities: must not exceed 50% of the limits established by the fire marshal, and must not 
exceed an overall total of 300 people.

• Outdoor Facilities: must not exceed 50% of the limits established by the fire marshal (if 
applicable), and must not exceed an overall total of 1000 people.

• Everyone must wear a face mask at all times, unless eating or drinking while seated in a 
designated area. 

• Consumption of food or beverages is permitted only while seated in a designated area with a 
group of no more than 6 people.

• Groups must be spaced 6 feet apart.
• Large Indoor Stadiums/Arenas: up to 375 patrons for large venues with a seating capacity up to 

10,000 seats, and up to 750 patrons for large venues with a seating capacity up to 10,000 seats

• Exercise facilities: Gatherings are permitted both indoors and outdoors for individual exercise, group 
classes, and individual and group instruction. Exercise facilities include gymnasiums; fitness centers; 
exercise studios; tracks; sports complexes, pools, yoga, dance, gymnastics, and cycling studios; ice 
rinks; roller rinks; and trampoline parks.

• Attendance must not exceed 30% of the total occupancy limits.
• There must be at least 6 feet of distance between each occupied workout station
• Spaces and activities must be set up to maintain 6 feet between all persons at all times.
• Masks are required, except for swimming.

• Capacity limits for ice and roller rinks must not exceed 10 persons per 1,000 square feet 
(approximately 175 people at once on a typically sized rink).

• Contact sports that can be played with a mask can proceed with practice and competition as of 
February 8. Where a sports organizer has deemed a type of sport to be unsafe to play while masked, 
all participants across the entire organization must be tested consistent with the testing protocol 
specified in MDHHS Interim Guidance for Athletics.

• For more information on sports and athletics: Coronavirus - Sports and Athletics (michigan.gov).

To read the complete MDHHS March 5, 2021, Epidemic Order, visit Michigan.gov/Coronavirus. 
Questions or concerns can be emailed to COVID19@michigan.gov.

City Council Packet 334 March 8, 2021

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/coronavirus/COVID_Outdoor_Seating_710965_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/coronavirus/2021.02.07_Interim_Guidance_for_Contact_Sports_updated_FINAL_715541_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/coronavirus/0,9753,7-406-98178_105410---,00.html
http://Michigan.gov/Coronavirus

	2021-03-08 Council Mtg Template
	TO:  Honorable Mayor, Mayor Pro-Tem & Council Members
	ROUTINE BUSINESS – REVISITED ISSUES / PROJECTS

	2021-02-22 February 22 Council Minutes
	FANG activity FEB 2021
	February 2021 check register
	February 2021 DPS Equipment Report
	February 2021 DPS Hours Report
	February 2021 DPS Mileage & fuel report
	February 2021 Permits
	February 2021 Inspections
	February 2021 Enforcements
	Letter_of_Recommendation
	Tree_Removal_Bid_Document_2021_Final
	Bid_Tab
	Miller Rd Proposal_final
	Waste_Collection_Bid_Tab1
	Waste_Collection_Bid_Tab2
	Emterra Bid
	20210225103329_00001
	20210225103329_00002
	20210225103329_00003
	20210225103329_00004
	20210225103329_00005
	20210225103329_00006
	20210225103329_00007
	20210225103329_00008
	20210225103329_00009
	20210225103329_00010
	20210225103329_00011
	20210225103329_00012
	20210225103329_00013
	20210225103329_00014

	GFL Bid
	20210225095919_00001
	20210225095919_00002
	20210225095919_00003
	20210225095919_00004
	20210225095919_00005
	20210225095919_00006
	20210225095919_00007
	20210225095919_00008
	20210225095919_00009
	20210225095919_00010
	20210225095919_00011
	20210225095919_00012
	20210225095919_00013
	20210225095919_00014
	20210225095919_00015
	20210225095919_00016
	20210225095919_00017
	20210225095919_00018
	20210225095919_00019
	20210225095919_00020
	20210225095919_00021
	20210225095919_00022
	20210225095919_00023
	20210225095919_00024
	20210225095919_00025
	20210225095919_00026
	20210225095919_00027
	20210225095919_00028
	20210225095919_00029
	20210225095919_00030
	20210225095919_00031
	20210225095919_00032
	20210225095919_00033
	20210225095919_00034
	20210225095919_00035
	20210225095919_00036
	20210225095919_00037
	20210225095919_00038
	20210225095919_00039
	20210225095919_00040
	20210225095919_00041
	20210225095919_00042
	20210225095919_00043
	20210225095919_00044
	20210225095919_00045
	20210225095919_00046
	20210225095919_00047
	20210225095919_00048
	20210225095919_00049
	20210225095919_00050
	20210225095919_00051
	20210225095919_00052
	20210225095919_00053
	20210225095919_00054
	20210225095919_00055
	20210225095919_00056
	20210225095919_00057
	20210225095919_00058
	20210225095919_00059
	20210225095919_00060
	20210225095919_00061
	20210225095919_00062
	20210225095919_00063
	20210225095919_00064
	20210225095919_00065
	20210225095919_00066
	20210225095919_00067
	20210225095919_00068
	20210225095919_00069
	20210225095919_00070
	20210225095919_00071
	20210225095919_00072
	20210225095919_00073
	20210225095919_00074
	20210225095919_00075
	20210225095919_00076
	20210225095919_00077
	20210225095919_00078
	20210225095919_00079
	20210225095919_00080
	20210225095919_00081
	20210225095919_00082
	20210225095919_00083
	20210225095919_00084
	20210225095919_00085
	20210225095919_00086
	20210225095919_00087
	20210225095919_00088
	20210225095919_00089
	20210225095919_00090
	20210225095919_00091
	20210225095919_00092
	20210225095919_00093
	20210225095919_00094
	20210225095919_00095
	20210225095919_00096
	20210225095919_00097
	20210225095919_00098
	20210225095919_00099
	20210225095919_00100
	20210225095919_00101
	20210225095919_00102
	20210225095919_00103
	20210225095919_00104
	20210225095919_00105

	Republic Bid
	20210225093814_00001
	20210225093814_00002
	20210225093814_00003
	20210225093814_00004
	20210225093814_00005
	20210225093814_00006
	20210225093814_00007
	20210225093814_00008
	20210225093814_00009
	20210225093814_00010
	20210225093814_00011
	20210225093814_00012
	20210225093814_00013
	20210225093814_00014
	20210225093814_00015
	20210225093814_00016
	20210225093814_00017
	20210225093814_00018
	20210225093814_00019
	20210225093814_00020
	20210225093814_00021
	20210225093814_00022
	20210225093814_00023
	20210225093814_00024
	20210225093814_00025
	20210225093814_00026
	20210225093814_00027
	20210225093814_00028
	20210225093814_00029
	20210225093814_00030
	20210225093814_00031
	20210225093814_00032
	20210225093814_00033
	20210225093814_00034
	20210225093814_00035
	20210225093814_00036
	20210225093814_00037
	20210225093814_00038
	20210225093814_00039
	20210225093814_00040
	20210225093814_00041
	20210225093814_00042
	20210225093814_00043
	20210225093814_00044
	20210225093814_00045
	20210225093814_00046
	20210225093814_00047
	20210225093814_00048
	20210225093814_00049
	20210225093814_00050
	20210225093814_00051
	20210225093814_00052
	20210225093814_00053
	20210225093814_00054
	20210225093814_00055
	20210225093814_00056
	20210225093814_00057
	20210225093814_00058
	20210225093814_00059
	20210225093814_00060
	20210225093814_00061
	20210225093814_00062
	20210225093814_00063
	20210225093814_00064
	20210225093814_00065
	20210225093814_00066
	20210225093814_00067
	20210225093814_00068
	20210225093814_00069
	20210225093814_00070
	20210225093814_00071
	20210225093814_00072
	20210225093814_00073
	20210225093814_00074
	20210225093814_00075
	20210225093814_00076
	20210225093814_00077
	20210225093814_00078
	20210225093814_00079
	20210225093814_00080
	20210225093814_00081
	20210225093814_00082
	20210225093814_00083
	20210225093814_00084
	20210225093814_00085
	20210225093814_00086
	20210225093814_00087
	20210225093814_00088

	WM Bid
	20210225092653_00001
	20210225092653_00002
	20210225092653_00003
	20210225092653_00004
	20210225092653_00005
	20210225092653_00006
	20210225092653_00007
	20210225092653_00008
	20210225092653_00009
	20210225092653_00010
	20210225092653_00011
	20210225092653_00012
	20210225092653_00013
	20210225092653_00014
	20210225092653_00015
	20210225092653_00016
	20210225092653_00017
	20210225092653_00018
	20210225092653_00019
	20210225092653_00020
	20210225092653_00021
	20210225092653_00022
	20210225092653_00023
	20210225092653_00024
	20210225092653_00025
	20210225092653_00026
	20210225092653_00027
	20210225092653_00028
	20210225092653_00029
	20210225092653_00030
	20210225092653_00031
	20210225092653_00032
	20210225092653_00033
	20210225092653_00034
	20210225092653_00035
	20210225092653_00036
	20210225092653_00037
	20210225092653_00038
	20210225092653_00039
	20210225092653_00040
	20210225092653_00041
	20210225092653_00042

	2009-Apr-16, Sr. Center Lease - Ground Lease Agreement, Executed
	March 2021 BOR door posting
	Swartz Creek 2020 EGLE Report
	3-2_Capacity_Limits_Fact_Sheet_v11_717921_7



